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V roce 2005 doslo k zasadnim zméné firemni identity.
Burza se nyni prezentuje novym dynamickym logem PX.




Prazska burza se nékolikrat v pribéhu roku 2005 zaradila v mésicnich
bilancich objemu akciovych obchodl na prvni misto v regionu stfedni

Evropy. V rocnim souctu pak obsadila dle statistiky Evropské federace
burz (FESE) druhé misto v regionu.




Burza cennych papirti Praha, a.s., znovu otevrela své brany investorlim a emitentim
v roce 1993. Stalo se tak po vice neZ padesatileté prestavce zplisobené druhou
svétovou valkou a poté léty komunistického rezimu. Prazska burza, nejvétsi
organizator trhu s cennymi papiry v Ceské republice, je akciovou spole¢nosti, ktera
je zaloZena na clenském principu. To v praxi znamen4, Ze pfistup do obchodniho
systému maji pouze licencovani obchodnici, ktefi jsou zaroven cleny burzy. Nejvyssim
vykonnym organem spolecnosti je valna hromada, statutdrnim organem fidicim
c¢innost burzy je burzovni komora. Na cinnost a celkovy chod burzy dohlizi dozorci
rada. Provoz spolecnosti fidi generalni reditel, ktery je volen a odvolavan burzovni
komorou.

Vysledky burzovnich obchodu se zvefejiuji na internetové strance burzy www.pse.cz,
dale jsou Siteny prostrednictvim informacnich agentur nebo médii.

PROFIL SPOLECNOSTI

The Prague Stock Exchange opened its doors to investors and issuers again in 1993
after a break of over 50 years caused by WWII and the years of the communist regime.
The Prague Stock Exchange, the largest organiser of the securities market in the Czech
Republic, is a membership-based joint stock company. In practise this means that only
licensed traders who are also members of the Exchange have access to the trading
system. The supreme executive body of the company is the General Meeting of
Shareholders, while the statutory body managing the Exchange's activities is the
Exchange Chamber. The Supervisory Board oversees the activities and overall
operations of the Exchange. The company's operations are managed by the General
Manager, who is elected and recalled by the Exchange Chamber.

The results of Exchange trading are posted at the Exchange's web site www.pse.cz
and are also published through information agencies or the media.



VYVOJ INDEXU PX 50 V OBDOBI 30. 12. 2004 - 17. 3. 2006
PX 50 INDEX FROM 30 DECEMBER 2004 TO 17 MARCH 2006
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VYBRANE UKAZATELE

ROCNI ZMENY INDEXU PX 50 (%)
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MESICNi OBJEMY OBCHODU NA TRHU AKCIi V OBDOBI 2004 - 2005 (mld. K¢)
MONTHLY VALUE OF TRADES IN SHARES FROM 2004 — 2005 (CZKbn)
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Celkovy objem akciovych obchodti dosahl v roce 2005 rekordni
hodnoty 1 041,2 mld. K¢. Ve srovnani s rokem 2004 tak vzrostl

0 117,1 %. Nejvyssiho objemu obchodi na akciovém trhu v pribéhu
jediného dne bylo dosazeno 1. 4. 2005, kdy byly zobchodovany akcie
v celkové hodnoté 12,055 mld. K¢.




Klicové rocni udaje za obdobi 1998 — 2005
Key Annual Data for the period 1998 — 2005

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Pocet burzovnich dn 253 252 251 250 250 249 254 251
Number of Trading sessions
Celkovy rocni objem (mld. K¢) 1574,4 11721 1367,4 1793,1 1987,2 12228 11875 860,2
Total yearly value (CZKbn)
Z toho: Akcie + PL 1041,2 4797 2574 1974 1288 264,11 1635 1726
Of that: Shares + Units
Dluhopisy 533,2 6925 1110,1 15957 18584 9587 10240 6876
Bonds
Priimérny celkovy 6223,0 4651,4 5448,4 7172,3 7948,7 4911,0 46751 3427,
denni objem (mil. K¢)
Average total daily value (CZKm)
Z toho: Akcie + PL 4115,3 19034 10257 7896 5152 1060,8 6435 687,6
Of that: Shares + Units
Dluhopisy 2107,7 27479 4422,7 63827 74335 3850,2 40316 27394
Bonds
Podil akcii + PL na celkovém 66,1 40,9 18,8 11,0 () AN 13,8 20,1
objemu obchodui (%)
Percentage of shares + units
in total value of trades (%)
Pocet emisi akcii + PL (konec roku) 39 55 () 79 102 151 195 304
Number of Share and Unit issues
(end of year)
Pocet emisi dluhopisti (konec roku) 96 79 81 74 84 94 95 98
Number of bond issues (end of year)
TrZni kapitalizace (mld. K¢) 1330,8 9758 6445 4780 3403 4429 4796 416,22
— akcie + PL (konec roku)
Market capitalization (CZKbn)
Shares + Units (end of year)
Index PX 50 (konec roku) 1473,0 1032,0 6591 460,7 3946 4785 4897 394,
PX 50 Index (end of year)
Index PX-D (konec roku) 3731,4 2551,1 1642,7 1166,4 10656 1366,0 129,7 99,4

PX-D Index (end of year)
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Ve své komunikaci se burza zaméfila zejména na potencialni emitenty.
Vyvrcholenim celé kampané byla konference s mezinarodni casti
nazvana , Vse, co jste potiebovali védét o IPO”. Pfedni evropsti
odbornici upozornili na vyznamnou roli kapitalového trhu

~ pfi financovani rozvoje firem a posluchacdm pfibliZili postup,

. kterym musi firma pfi emisi akcii projit.




Vazeni akcionafri,

jak jsem jiz na téchto strankéch odhadoval v loriském roce, stal se rok 2005 po vSech
strankach rokem rekordnim. V jeho pribéhu bylo dosazeno historickych maxim jak
v hodnotach indexu PX, tak v objemu obchodd. Tyto skute¢nosti se samoziejmé
podepsaly na hospodérském vysledku, ktery pfinesl poprvé v historii konsolidovany
Cisty zisk pres 100 miliond korun. Velmi pozitivni je zména struktury investord, kde
po mnoha letech zacinaji hrét signifikantné;jsi tlohu drobni investofi. Jejich podil na
uzavienych obchodech presahl 10 %, coZ pfi celkovém objemu obchodl s akciemi
pres jeden bilion korun znamena realizovany objem pres sto miliard korun. Zejména
na drobné investory bude v roce 2006 zaméren projekt obchodovani s derivaty
a ostatnimi alternativnimi produkty, jako jsou investicni certifikaty.

Negativem roku 2005 je stale nizka aktivita emitent(i. Na akciovy trh se ¢lendm
podafilo pfivést pouze dvé nové emise, obé naleZejici firmam, které maji kofeny
v Ceské republice a z riiznych divod( na nasi burze zatim chybély. Je poté&sujici, Ze
i u téchto emisi ziskavame rychle podstatny podil na jejich celkovém objemu obchody.
To svédci o profesionalité nasich obchodnikd a kvalité obchodniho systému.

V pribéhu roku jsme realizovali podstatnou zménu nasi firemni identity a zpGsobu
komunikace. Zmény v akceptaci prazské burzy odbornou verejnosti jsou jiz nyni dobre
patrné a doufam, Ze neni tak daleko doba, kdy bude burza pro nasi ekonomiku stejné
dalezitym c¢lankem, jako je tomu v ostatnich vyspélych zemich.

UVODNI SLOVO GENERALNIHO REDITELE

Dear shareholders,

As | predicted on these pages last year, 2005 became a record year on all levels. In the
course of the year, historical maximums were reached both for the value of the PX
index and for trading volume. Such circumstances obviously had an impact on profits.
For the first time in history, the consolidated net profit exceeded CZK 100 million.
The change of the investor structure, where minor investors are beginning to play
a more significant role after many years, has been positive. Their share of completed
transactions was in excess of 10%. Taking into account the overall volume of stock
transactions in excess of CZK 1 trillion, this corresponds to a realised volume of over
CZK 100 billion. In 2006, the project of trading derivates and other alternative
products, such as investment certificates, will focus above all on minor investors.

A negative phenomenon in 2005 was still the low level of activity of the issuers.
The members were able to bring only two new issues onto the stock market. Both
of them belong to companies that have their roots in the Czech Republic, and for
various reasons, they were not yet present on the Stock Exchange. It is delightful
to see that even with these issues we are quickly gaining a significant share in their
overall transaction volume. That is proof of the professionalism of our traders and
the quality of our trading system.

During the year, we implemented a significant change to our company identity and
presentation. The professional community and the media are now obviously more
accepting of the Prague Stock Exchange than before and I believe that soon the
Exchange will become a factor that is as important to our economy as other
Exchanges are in Western European countries.




A

Ing. Petr Koblic
generalni feditel
Chief Executive Officer




Na prazskou burzu vstoupily emise spole¢nosti ORCO PROPERTY GROUP S.A., jezZ je
také obchodovana na sekundarnim trhu burzy Euronext v Pafizi, a emise spolecnosti
Central European Media Enterprises Ltd. (,CME"), jeZ je obchodovéna na trhu
NASDAQ. Jde o spolecnosti, jejichZ hlavni obchodni aktivity jsou vazany na Cesky trh.

o

Ing. Jifi Opletal
zastupce generalniho feditele
a feditel odboru obchodovani

a cennych papir

Deputy CEO and Director of

the Trading and Securities Department



OBCHODOVANI A CENNE PAPIRY

Odbor obchodovani a cennych papirl se kromé svych béznych aktivit tykajicich se
zejména vykonu dohledu nad obchodovanim v realném case, kontroly dodrzovani
pravidel obchodovani a komunikace s emitenty podilel na pfipravach pro vstup dvou
zahranicnich spolecnosti na prazskou burzu formou dualni kotace.

Odbor obchodovani a cennych papiri koncem roku zahdjil prace na rozsireni produktové
fady obchodované na burze, jmenovité se jedna o moznosti obchodovani futures
na index a investicnich certifikatl. Rozsifenim produktti obchodovanych na prazské
burze bychom chtéli podpofit rostouci zajem ze strany investord, o cemZ svédci
skutecnost, Ze ro¢ni objem akciovych obchodi prekrocil poprvé v historii prazské burzy
hranici jednoho bilionu korun.

Struktura burzovnich trhd
RovnéZ v roce 2005 probihalo obchodovani na burze ve tfech tradi¢nich segmentech
jejiho oficidlniho trhu, tj. na:

— volném trhu,
— vedlejsim trhu,
— hlavnim trhu.

CINNOST BURZY V ROCE 2005

TRADING AND SECURITIES

Apart from its standard activities related primarily to supervising real time trading,
monitoring compliance with the rules of trading and communicating with issuers, the
Department of Trading and Securities has participated in preparations for the entry of
two foreign companies onto the Prague Stock Exchange through dual listing.

At the end of the year, the Department of Trading and Securities commenced work on
extending the product portfolio traded at the Exchange, and specifically the options of
trading index futures contracts and investment certificates. By extending the portfolio
of products traded at the Prague Stock Exchange we would like to support the growing
interest on the side of the investors which is represented by the fact that the annual
volume of stock trading reached past the CZK 1 trillion mark for the first time in the
history of the Prague Stock Exchange.

Structure of the exchange markets
Again in 2005, trading at the Exchange took place in the three traditional segments
of the official market, namely:

— the free market,
— the secondary market,
— the main market.
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Toto rozclenéni poskytuje Gcastnikiim trhu rychlou orientaci, pokud jde o parametry emisi a dostupnost informaci o jejich
emitentech. PoZadavky na parametry emise a na informacni otevienost emitentd jsou totiz pro jednotlivé segmenty rozdilné.
vychdazeji z obecné zavaznych podminek prijeti cenného papiru k obchodovani na oficialnim trhu, stanovenych v zdkoné
o podnikani na kapitalovém trhu. Hlavni a vedlejsi trh se povazuji za trhy prestizni. Jsou urceny pro emitenty, ktefi maji zdjem
komunikovat smérem k investorské verejnosti a jsou ochotni podridit se pfisnéjSim pozadavkim pfislusnych burzovnich
pravidel.

Informacni povinnosti emitenti

Oficialni volny trh

V souladu s burzovnimi pravidly burza poZzaduje od emitenta, jehoZ emise je kotovana na oficidlnim volném trhu, pInéni
informacni povinnosti v rozsahu stanoveném zdkonem o podnikani na kapitdlovém trhu. Jedna se predevsim o predkladani
vyrocni zpravy vcetné Gcetni zavérky, pololetni zpravy, informaci o svolani valné hromady a o vyplaté dividend, ndvrh zmén
spolecenské smlouvy, stanov nebo zakladatelské listiny emitenta a veskerych dalSich skutecnosti tykajicich se emitenta, které
mohou vyvolat vyznamnou zménu kurzu jim vydaného cenného papiru.

V roce 2005 se do povinnosti emitentl kotovanych cennych papird (tj. i emitentl cennych papird kotovanych na oficidlnim
volném trhu) naplno promitla novela zakona o Ucetnictvi, ktera témto emitentlim stanovuje povinnost vést Ucetnictvi
a vykazovat vysledky svého hospodareni podle Mezinarodnich Ucetnich standardd (IAS/IFSR).

Hlavni a vedlejsi trh
Burzovni pravidla stanovi pro emitenty, jejichz cenné papiry jsou obchodovany na hlavnim a vedlejsim trhu burzy, dalsi

hospodarskych vysledku, zasilani ctvrtletnich hospodarskych vysledki a zapisi z valnych hromad.

This arrangement allows quick orientation of traders on the market with respect to the parameters of the issues and the
availability of information about the issuers. Requirements for the parameters of issues and for information disclosure of issuers
are different for the individual segments. The fewest demands are placed on issuers of securities traded on the
Exchange's official free market. The requirements are based on generally binding conditions for the admission of securities to
the official market as established in the Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market. The main and secondary markets are
considered to be prestigious markets. They are intended for issuers that are interested in communication towards the investing
public and that are willing to submit to the stricter requirements of applicable Exchange Rules.

Information Disclosure Obligations

Official free market

In accordance with the Exchange Rules, the Exchange requires issuers of issues listed on the official free market to satisfy
information disclosure obligations to the extent established by the Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market. This mainly
involves the submission of an annual report including a financial statement, a half year report, information about the convening
of the General Meeting and the payout of dividends, motions to amend the Memorandum of Association, Articles of Association
or Deed of Incorporation of the issuer and all other facts concerning the issuer that could cause a significant change to the share
price of the securities of the issuer.

In 2005, the obligations of issuers of listed securities (including issuers of securities listed on the official free market) began
to fully reflect the amendment to the Act on Accounting that imposes on those issuers the duty of keeping accounting and of
reporting its business results in accordance with international accounting standards (IAS/IFSR).

Main market and secondary market

For issuers of securities traded on the main and secondary markets of the Exchange, the Exchange Rules impose other duties
above and beyond the framework of the Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market. Among the most important duties are the
submission of reports on preliminary and quarterly business results and minutes from General Meetings.



Vsechny informace — s vyjimkou originalnich nebo notérsky ovérenych dokumentt — se zasilaji na burzu elektronicky. Informace
o emisich a emitentech cennych papird se po zkontrolovani distribuuji v realném case clenskym firmam a informacnim
agenturam.

Zmény burzovnich pravidel

V oblasti pfijimani cennych papiri doslo v roce 2005 k rozsiteni burzovnich pravidel Podminky pfijeti cenného papiru k obchodu
na hlavnim a vedlejsim trhu burzy o tzv. ,podminéné obchodovani”. Burza pristoupila k zavedeni podminéného obchodovani
v disledku pozadavki kapitalového trhu na pfijimani novych emisi, které nejsou jesté prijaty k obchodovani na regulovaném
trhu.

K podminénému obchodovani je tak moZno na burze pfistoupit za téchto predpokladt:

— jedna se o nové upisované akcie, které nejsou pfijaty k obchodovani na zadném regulovaném trhu;

— Burzovni vybor pro kotaci rozhod| o pfijeti cenného papiru k obchodovani na hlavnim nebo vedlejSim trhu;

— byl zverejnén prospekt schvaleny nebo uznany Komisi pro cenné papiry a byly splnény dalSi podminky stanovené vyborem;
— byla stanovena zavérecna upisovaci cena a celkovy objem upsané emise.

Podminéné obchodovani mlZe zapocit nejdfive deset burzovnich dni pred datem zacatku oficidlniho obchodovani a kondi
posledni burzovni den pred oficialnim zacatkem obchodovani.

Piehled emisi cennych papiri kotovanych na oficialnim trhu k 31. 12. 2005
Overview of issues of securities listed on the official market as of 31 December 2005

Akcie Dluhopisy
Stocks Bonds
Hlavni trh 8 27
Main market
Vedlejsi trh 19 15
Secondary market
Volny trh 12 54

Free market

All information other than original documents or documents authenticated by a notary are sent to the Exchange electronically.
Information about issues of securities and their issuers are distributed in real time after their inspection to member companies
and information agencies.

Emendation of Exchange Rules

In the area of the admission of securities, 2005 saw the expansion of the Exchange Rules on Conditions for Admission of
Securities for Trading on the Main and Secondary Market of the Exchange to include so-called conditional trading. The Exchange
has decided to introduce conditional trading as a consequence of the requirements of the capital market for the admission of
new issues that have not yet been admitted for trading on the regulated market.

Conditional trading shall be possible at the Exchange under the following conditions:

— the shares involved are newly subscribed shares that have not been admitted for trading on any regulated market;

— the Exchange Commission on Listing has decided to admit the securities for trading on the main or secondary market;

— a prospectus approved or recognised by the Securities Commission has been published, and other conditions established by
the committee have been met;

— a final issue price and the total volume of the issue to be subscribed have been established.

Conditional trading may begin no earlier than ten trading days before the date of the beginning of official trading and ends
on the last trading day before the official beginning of trading.
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Obchody podminéného obchodovani jsou burzou garantovany ve smyslu burzovnich pravidel upravujicich garanci burzy za
burzovni obchody. K vypofddani obchodil podminéného obchodovéni dojde nejdive dnem zahajeni oficidlniho obchodovani
s danou emisi na hlavnim nebo vedlejSim trhu. V pfipadé, Ze nedojde k oficidlnimu zahéjeni obchodovani s danou emisi na
hlavnim nebo vedlejsim trhu, nenabyvaji obchody uzaviené v ramci podminéného obchodovani platnosti.

V roce 2005 bylo na burzovni trhy prijato 32 emisi cennych papir(i. Vesmés se jedna o dluhové cenné papiry, tj. hypotecni
zastavni listy, bankovni a podnikové dluhopisy renomovanych spolecnosti a statni dluhopisy. Vyznamnou skutecnosti bylo prijeti
emisi akcii spolecnosti ORCO PROPERTY GROUP a CENTRAL EUROPEAN MEDIA ENTERPRISES (CME). Obé tyto pro investory
zajimavé emise rozsifily nabidku titulG kotovanych na prestiznim hlavnim trhu burzy.

V témzZe obdobi burzu opustilo 31 emisi. Nejcastéjsim divodem bylo vyfazeni z diivodu radného splaceni emise dluhopisi
a v pripadé akciovych titull $lo o zruseni registrace na verejnych trzich na Zadost emitenta. Urcitym specifikem roku 2005 byl
vykup Ucastnickych cennych papirG majoritnim vlastnikem v souladu s §183n obchodniho zékoniku (squeeze out).

Dluhopisové programy
Schvalenim dluhopisového programu umoziuje burza pfijimani emisi dluhopisti konkrétniho emitenta na zakladé spolecnych
emisnich podminek v daném casovém rozmezi az do vySe schvaleného objemu nesplacenych dluhopisa.

V roce 2005 schvalil burzovni vybor pro kotaci nasledujici dluhopisové programy:
In 2005 the Exchange Commission on Listing approved the following bond programmes:

Emitent Celkovy povoleny objem programu (mld. K¢) DLYERGEN
Issuer Total permitted volume of the programme (CZKbn) Term
Fond pojisténi vkladu 10 10 let/years
eBanka 9 5 let/years
Ceskomoravska hypotecni banka, a.s. Il 100 30 let/years

Conditional trading transactions are guaranteed by the Exchange in accordance with the Exchange Rules regulating the
Exchange's guarantees of exchange transactions. Conditional trading transactions are not settled until the day of the official
start of trading of the issue in question on the main or secondary market. If trading of the issue in question is not officially
commenced on the main or secondary market, the trades concluded as conditional trades do not take effect.

In 2005, the exchange markets admitted 32 issues of securities. Generally, this involved debt securities such as mortgage
certificates, bank and corporate bonds of renowned companies and government bonds. Of importance was the admission
of issues of stock in the companies ORCO PROPERTY GROUP and CENTRAL EUROPEAN MEDIA ENTERPRISES (CME). Both of
these issues are of interest to investors and have expanded the offering of stocks listed on the prestigious main market of the
Exchange.

During the same period, 31 issues left the Exchange. The most frequent reasons were liquidation because of due payment
of a bond issue, or in the case of stock listings, cancellation of registration on public markets at the request of the issuer
or the purchase of participation securities by the majority shareholder in accordance with § 183n of the Commercial Code
(squeeze out).

Bond programmes
Approval of the bond programme will allow the Exchange to admit issues of bonds of a specific issuer on the basis of common
issue conditions in the given timeframe up to the amount of the approved volume of unpaid bonds.



NOMINALNi HODNOTA A POCET EMISi DLUHOPISU — KONEC ROKU
NOMINAL VALUE AND NUMBER OF BOND ISSUES - END OF YEAR
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10 emisi akcii s nejvétsimi objemy obchodi v roce 2005
10 share issues with the highest trading values in 2005
Pof. ¢. Nazev emise Objem obchodu (mil. K¢) Podil (%) Rocni zména kurzu (%)
Rank Issue title Trade value (CZKm) Percentage (%) Yearly price change (%)
1 CEzZ 298 734,0 28,69 116,11
2 CESKY TELECOM 288 306,4 27,69 42,06
3 KOMERCNI BANKA 206 388,1 19,82 517
4 ZENTIVA 100 548,8 9,66 49,95
) UNIPETROL 51 243,6 4,92 136,76
6 ERSTE BANK 47 7441 4,59 15,59
7 PHILIP MORRIS CR 35 305,0 3,39 8,79
8 CETV 5945,1 0,57 18,01"
9 ORCO 5697,7 0,55 40,677
10 RM-S HOLDING 436,4 0,04 (20,89)

*) porovnani s kurzem z 27. ¢ervna 2005
comparison with the price of 27 June 2005

**) porovnani s kurzem z 1. inora 2005
comparison with the price of 1 February 2005
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Objemy obchodii v roce 2005 podle typu trhu a cenného papiru
Value of trades in 2005 by type of the market and security

Dluhopisy/Bonds Akcie/Shares Celkem/Total
Objem Pocet Objem Pocet Objem Pocet
mld. K¢ tis. ks mld. K¢ tis. ks mld. K¢ tis. ks
Value Number Value Number Value Number
CZKbn thnd pcs CZKbn thnd pcs CZKbn thnd pcs
Hlavni trh 0S/ST 0,004 0 366,217 624 005 366,220 624 005
Main Market ocC/0T 484,194 44 554 638,391 1137 354 1122,585 1181908
Celkem/Total 484,198 44 554 1 004,608 1761 359 1 488,806 1805913
Vedlejsi trh 0S/ST 0,000 0 0,324 212 0,324 212
Secondary Market ocC/0T 14,833 434 0,591 579 15,424 1013
Celkem/Total 14,833 434 0,915 791 15,748 1225
Volny trh 0S/ST 0,049 4 15,307 1355 15,356 1360
Free market ocC/0T 34,161 2 550 20,343 1373 54,504 3922
Celkem/Total 34,210 2554 35,650 2728 69,860 5282
Celkem 0S/ST 0,053 5 381,848 625 572 381,900 625 577
Total ocC/0T 533,188 47 538 659,325 1139 306 1192,513 1186 844
Celkem/Total 533,241 47 543 1041,173 1764 878 1574,414 1812 421

0S = Obchody obchodniho systému, které zahrnuji automatické obchody (aukéni + kontinualni rezim), a obchody uzaviené v segmentu SPAD
s povinnosti tvarcd trhu.

0C = Ostatni obchody ¢lenii burzy, které zahrnuji obchody uzaviené v segmentu SPAD bez povinnosti tvirci trhu, a blokové obchody.

ST = System trades which include automated trades (auction + continual) and trades concluded in SPAD with market makers duties.

OT = Other trades by Exchange members which include trades in SPAD without market makers duties and block trades.

Struktura objemu obchodii na trhu dluhopisi v roce 2005
Value of trades on the bond market in 2005

Typ dluhopist Objem Podil Nominalni Podil
obchodu (%) hodnota (%)
(mld. K¢) (mld. K¢)
Bond type Trade value Percentage Nominal value Percentage
(CZKbn) (%) ((@4(1)] (%)
1 Statni dluhopisy 477,300 89,5 457,503 69,4
State bonds
2 Komunalni dluhopisy 0,294 0,1 5,000 0,8
Municipal bonds
3 Podnikové dluhopisy 13,430 2,5 51,328 7.8
Corporate bonds
4 Bankovni dluhopisy 12,487 2.3 53,900 8,2
Bank bonds
5 Hypotecni zastavni listy 29,730 5.6 91,101 13,8

Mortage debentures




V roce 2005 bylo hlavni usili odboru informatiky soustfedéno na realizaci projektu
pfipravy Centralniho depozitafe cennych papir(i. Realizacni prace byly zavrSeny
koncem roku rozsahlymi testy a vysledky pfedvedeny KCP, kterd v roce 2006
potvrdila technickou pfipravenost systém pro innost CD.

/M/ZAJ

Ing. Miroslav Prokes, CSc.
feditel odboru informatiky
Director of the IT Department
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INFORMACNI A OBCHODNI SYSTEM

dostupnosti a bezpecnosti vypocetni infrastruktury a jeji pfipravu na resené nebo
pfipravované nové projekty.

projektu Centralniho depozitare cennych papird (CD). Projekt byl na zakladé smlouvy
resen ve spolupraci s Podnikem vypocetni techniky, a.s.

V ramci fedeni projektu ISMS (systém Fizeni informacni bezpecnosti) v souladu
s Ceskymi normami CSN ISO/IEC 17799 a CSN BS 7799-2 byly realizovéany zakladni
analyzy a zpracovany klicové dokumenty — Vymezeni ISMS, Bezpecnostni politika,
Analyza rizik, Analyza hrozeb a zranitelnosti, Systémova politika, Vybér a navrh
opatieni a Prohlaseni o aplikovatelnosti.

Vyznamné pokrocily prace k vyfeSeni nového alternativniho zplisobu pfipojeni
¢lend a informacnich agentur k burze a Univycu, respektive CD, zaloZzenému
na modernich technologiich (webové sluzby, SOAP, XML). Re$eni pro tG¢astniky CD
bylo na trovni burzy otestovano a nabidnuto k dalSimu testovani tviircim SW pro
¢leny Univycu. Ovérené technologie webovych sluZeb jsou postupné zavadény
i do vnitropodnikovych aplikaci.

Rok 2005 byl i rokem zéasadni technologické obmény vypocetni techniky. Byly
modernizovany hlavni obchodni servery IBM iSeries (HW i SW upgrade) a rovnéz byla
modernizovéna infrastruktura Intel serveri s vyuZitim novych technologii Blade
serverd a diskovych poli.

INFORMATION AND TRADING SYSTEM

The fundamental modernisation of the most important servers has opened up room
for increased performance, accessibility and security of the computer infrastructure,
and its preparation for new projects that have been completed or are being
developed.

From a technical standpoint, 2005 was the most important and difficult year
of project development for the Central Securities Deposit (CD). On the basis
of a contract, the project was developed in cooperation with the company Podnik
vypocetni techniky, a.s.

Within the framework of the design of the project ISMS (Information Security
Management System) and in compliance with the Czech norms CSN 1SO / IEC 17799 and
CSN BS 7799-2, fundamental analyses were performed and key documents were
compiled, including Defining of the ISMS, Security Policy, Risk Analysis, Analysis of
Threats and Vulnerability, System Policy, Choice and Design of Measures, and
a Declaration of Applicability.

Work progressed significantly towards the development of a new, alternative method
of connecting members and information agencies to the Exchange and to Univyc
or the CD, based on modern technologies (web services, SOAP, XML). The system for
CD participants was tested at the Exchange level, and was offered for further testing
to the creators of SW for Univyc members. The open technologies of web services
are also gradually being introduced to in-house applications.

The year 2005 also saw fundamental technological upgrades of computer equipment.
We modernised the main IBM iSeries business servers (HW and SW upgrades), and we
also modernised the infrastructure of Intel servers using the new technology of Blade
Servers and disc arrays.



Trvalou prioritou inspekce burzy je v€asné odhalovani pfipad( poruseni piedpis

a minimalizace jejich negativnich dopadi na burzu. To se nam dafi zajiStovat
predevsim analytickym monitoringem vychézejicim z dat obchodniho systému burzy,
inspekcemi u ¢lenti i béZnou kazdodenni komunikaci se ¢leny.

Ing. Vladimir Skalny

feditel odboru inspekce
Director of the Inspection
Department




INSPEKCNi CINNOST

Dlouhodoby rozvoj softwarové podpory inspekce pfispél k automatizaci zékladnich
kontrolnich funkci, zamérenych zejména na oblast transparentnosti trhu, odhalovani
pfipadd manipulace, poskytovani odborné péce zékaznik(m i dodrzovéni pravidel
obchodovani.

V roce 2005 jsme se orientovali pfedevsim na dalsi posileni preventivniho charakteru
inspekce. Jako formu jsme zvolili operativni komunikaci se ¢leny a pribézné,
informativni upozornovani na zjisténé nedostatky. V souvislosti se standardizaci
kapitalového trhu, kdy postupné klesa pocet zavaznych zjisténi o poruseni burzovnich
pravidel, se do popredi dostava i uloha inspekce v oblasti poradenstvi a spoluprace se
¢leny na analyze a reSeni vybranych systémovych problémda.

Analyticky monitoring zaloZeny na dennim sledovéni a analyze dat burzovniho
obchodniho systému a navazujici komunikaci se cleny ohledné indikovanych
nedostatkd je zakladem prlibézné kontrolni cinnosti inspekce. Ve sledovaném obdobi
jsme monitorovali cca 11 000 obchodnich pfipadd, z toho cca 1 000 jsme provéfili
zjisténich nebo pfi potfebé preventivniho ovéfeni jednéani ¢lena jsme zahdjili
6 operativnich inspekci. Z uvedenych cisel jasné vyplyva, Ze jednoznacnou preferenci
je pro nés forma dotazu jako operativniho prostiedku k prosetieni vybranych
obchodnich transakci a zjednani napravy namisto formalizovanych inspekci.

INSPECTION WORK

Long term development of software support for the inspections has contributed to the
automation of basic inspection functions, focusing above all on the areas of market
transparency, identifying manipulation, providing specialized care for customers and
compliance with the rules of trading.

In 2005, we focused above all on further strengthening of the preventative character
of inspections. For these activities, we selected a format of operative communication
with the members and continuous, informative warnings about identified
shortcomings. With respect to standardization of the capital market, where the
number of detected instances of serious breaches of the Exchange's regulations has
been decreasing, the role of inspections is also coming to the fore in the area of
consulting and cooperation with members when analysing and solving selected
system problems.

Analytical monitoring based on daily monitoring and analysis of data from the
Exchange's trading systems and follow-up communication with members on
identified shortcomings are the basis of continuous control activities within the
framework of inspections. During the period being analysed, we monitored
approximately 11,000 trading cases, out of which 1000 were verified by a written or
a telephone inquiry. We initiated six operative inspections in cases of findings of
significant or repeated violations or when there was a need for preventative
verification of a member's activity. The figures above clearly show that we
undoubtedly prefer the inquiry format as an operative tool for investigating selected
trading transactions and for seeking redress, as opposed to the carrying out formal
inspections.
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V souladu s harmonogramem inspekci jsme v roce 2005 zahajili 9 hloubkovych a 8 opakovanych inspekci s cilem zachovat
periodu 1 hloubkové kontroly za 3 roky u kazdého clena. Zaméreni hloubkovych inspekci je orientovano zejména na kontrolu
oblasti, které neni mozné v plném rozsahu sledovat prostiednictvim analytického monitoringu (zdsady jednani se zakazniky,
informacni povinnost, dokumentace).

Zjisténi o poruseni burzovnich pravidel se tykala zejména nedostatkll v obchodni dokumentaci, déle pak naruseni
transparentnosti trhu, poruseni burzou stanovenych pravidel obchodovani a poskytovani odborné péce zakaznikdm. Ve smyslu
zékona o podnikani na kapitalovém trhu informovala burza Komisi pro cenné papiry o podezieni z uzavreni obchodi s vyuzitim
vnitini informace (1 pfipad) a o podezieni z manipulace na kapitalovém trhu (2 pfipady). Poruseni burzovnich pravidel ¢lenem
burzy nebylo v uvedenych pfipadech prokazano.

Burzovniho vyboru pro clenské otazky (7 pripadd) a soucasné byla vyzadana opatreni k napravé zjisténého stavu. S ohledem
na zavaznost poruseni predpist, ktera nezbytné nevyzadovala uplatnéni sankci, i pravni nejistotu spojenou s pfipadnym
ukladanim sankci (v roce 2005 neméla burza oporu pro ukladani sankci v zékoné o podnikani na kapitalovém trhu) nevyuzil
vybor v roce 2005 mozZnost udéleni sankce. Zména v uplatfiovani sankcni politiky burzy neméla negativni vliv na jednani
clend, na jejich pfistup k dodrZovani burzovnich pravidel a odstrafiovani zjisténych nedostatkd.

In accordance with the inspection schedule, we have initiated nine in-depth and eight repeated inspections in 2005 with the
goal of continuing to perform one in-depth inspection every three years for each member. The in-depth inspections focus
above all on checking those areas that cannot be fully covered by analytical monitoring (fundamentals of dealing with
customers, information disclosure, documentation).

Detected breaches of Exchange Regulations were related primarily to trading documentation deficiencies, violations involving
market transparency and violations Exchange rules for trading and for providing specialised customer care. Pursuant to the
Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market, the Exchange informed the Securities Commission about suspected insider trading
(1 case) and suspicion of capital market manipulation (2 cases). In those cases, the violation of Exchange rules by an Exchange
member was not proven.

In cases of more serious violations of Exchange rules, the members were notified about determined problems in a letter from
the Chairman of the Exchange Committee on Membership (7 cases) and, at the same time, were asked to take steps to correct
the identified deficiencies. In view of the degree of seriousness of the violations, which did not necessarily call for the imposing
of sanctions, and given the legal uncertainty related to the potential imposing of sanctions (in 2005, capital market trading
legislation provided no basis for the imposing of sanctions by the Exchange), the Committee did not use the option of imposing
a sanction in 2005. The changes in implementation of sanction policy of the Exchange have had no negative impact on the
actions of members, on their attitudes towards compliance with the Exchange rules and on correcting identified shortcomings.



V ramci rozvoje softwarové podpory jsme se v roce 2005 orientovali na testovani novych funkci, zamérenych predevsim
na problematiku mozné manipulace trhem cennych papirQ. Pribézné jsou upresiiovana kritéria pro automatizovany vybér
neobvyklych situaci. V rdmci aplikace zajistujici informace o ¢lenech jsme pIné zprovoznili jeji ,komunikacni ¢ast”, kterd
umoziuje ¢lendm plnit jejich informacni povinnost vici burze a mit moZnost ovéfit si spravnost udajd evidovanych burzou
prostrednictvim softwarového rozhrani. Pisemna forma plnéni informacni povinnosti je tak zdsadnim zplsobem potlacena.

Within the framework of developing software support, we focused in 2005 on testing new functions, concentrating mainly
on the issue of potential securities market manipulation. We have been continually specifying criteria for the automated
selection of unusual situations. With regard to the application providing information on members, we have launched full
operation of the communications portion, letting members fulfil their information disclosure obligations to the Exchange and
verify the accuracy of data registered by the Exchange through the software interface. The written form of information
disclosure has thus been significantly reduced.



Vysledek hospodareni po zdanéni, kterého burza dosahla v roce 2005,

¢inil 110 mil. K¢, coZ je nejlepsi vysledek hospodareni v novodobé historii burzy

od roku 1993. Uvedeného vysledku bylo jednoznacné dosazeno vyraznym nariistem
pfijm0 z obchodovani pfi dodrzeni nakladové kazné na drovni schvaleného rozpoctu.

3 %2«//

Ing. Petr Horacek

feditel odboru ekonomiky a spravy
Director of the Finance and
Administration Department
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VYSLEDKY HOSPODARENI

dosavadni historii. Aktivita nasich obchodujicich ¢lenti, podpofena privatizaci Ceského
Telecomu ¢&i Unipetrolu, stejné jako vysledky spole¢nosti CEZ, zvedla 2,5x pfijmy
z obchodovani proti roku 2004 a vice neZ 3x ve srovnani s rozpoc¢tem v roce 2005.
Vytvorené zdroje budou pouzity pfedevsim k dokonceni projektu vzniku Centralniho
depozitafe v CR a k rozsifeni portfolia nabizenych burzovnich sluZeb.

Zavérem bych chtél vyjadfit presvédceni, Ze se tak burza svymi vysledky a plsobenim
na ceském kapitdlovém trhu posunula i v ocich Siroké verejnosti mezi instituce, které
jsou ve zdravé a prosperujici ekonomice uzitecné a nezbytné.

PERFORMANCE AND RESULTS

From an economic standpoint, last year was the most successful year in the history
of the Exchange. The activities of our trading members, supported by privatization
of Czech Telecom and Unipetrol, as well as the results of CEZ increased our trading
revenues by a factor of 2.5 when compared to 2004 and by more than 3 times when
compared to the 2005 budget. The resources created will be used above all
for finishing the project of the Central Depository in the Czech Republic and in order
to extend the portfolio of services offered by the Exchange.

In conclusion, | would like to express my belief that with such results and activities
on the Czech capital market, the Exchange in the eyes of the general public has moved
into the circle of institutions that are useful and necessary in a sound and prosperous
economy.
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Vybrané ukazatele

Pro posouzeni vyvoje vybranych ukazatell je tfeba uvést, Ze vysledky hospodareni v letech 2003 a 2002 byly vyrazné ovlivnény
Ucetnimi operacemi, které byly vyvolany prodejem budovy Burzovniho palace. V roce 2002 byla vytvorena opravna polozka
ve vysi 172 mil. K¢, ktera negativné ovlivnila vysledek hospodareni (vysledek hospodareni pred zdanénim bez vlivu prodeje
budovy by byl ve vysi 63 mil. K¢). V roce 2003 se uskutecnil prodej budovy za cenu vyssi, nez byl predpoklad znaleckého
posudku, byla rozpusténa vytvorena opravna polozka z roku 2002 (vysledek hospodareni pred zdanénim bez vlivu prodeje
budovy by byl ve vysi 26 mil. K¢).

V roce 2004 a 2005 je pak celkova vyse vynost i nakladli ovlivnéna tim, Ze ¢ast penéznich prostredkd burzy je zhodnocovana
operacemi spravce portfolia cennych papirll a v souvislosti s narlistem poctu jak burzovnich, tak i mimoburzovnich obchodd
také vyraznym zvysenim nékladd i vynost spojenych s vyporadanim. V roce 2005 byla celkova vyse vynost dale ovlivnéna piijmy
z dlouhodobého financniho majetku, a to ve formé prijaté dividendy ve vysi 29 mil. K¢.

mil. K¢/CZKm 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Vynosy 553 267 359 199 202 241
Revenues

Naklady 411 225 312 320 168 192
Costs

Vysledek hospodareni pred zdanénim 142 42 47 (121) 34 49
Profit or loss before tax

Vysledek hospodareni po zdanéni 110 30 38 (124) 21 32
Profit or loss after tax

WUESGINETE] 445 337 348 339 466 445
Equity

Selected indicators

In order to evaluate the development of the selected indicators, it needs to be said that the economic results in 2003 and
2002 were significantly influenced by accounting operations triggered by the sale of the Burzovni palac building. In 2002,
provisions were created amounting to CZK 172 million, negatively influencing the economic result (the profit or loss before
taxation without the impact of the building sale would have amounted to CZK 63 million). In 2003, the building was sold
for more than the price based on the expert appraisal. The provisions from 2002 were liquidated (the profit before taxation
without the impact of the building sale would have amounted to CZK 26 million).

In 2004 and 2005, the overall amount of revenues and expenditures was influenced by the fact that part of the cash resources
of the exchange were up-valued by the transactions of the administrator of the securities portfolio and due to the increased
number of both exchange and extra-exchange transactions, as well as a significant growth in expenditures and revenues related
to the settlement of such transactions. In 2005, the overall amount of revenues was further influenced by income from
long-term financial assets, in the form of an accepted dividend amounting to CZK 29 million.



Po ocisténi o vyse uvedené vlivy (viz nize uvedena tabulka) dosahuje spolecnost dlouhodobé pozitivnich vysledki hospodareni.

Financni vysledky
Prijmy z Cinnosti burzy a jeji vlastni zdroje pIné pokryvaji provozni i investicni potreby spolecnosti.

mil. K¢/CZKm 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Vynosy 256 165 150 199 202 241
REELIES

NEI4ED Y 137 121 124 136 168 192
Expenditures

Vysledek hospodaieni pred zdanénim 119 44 26 63 34 49

Profit or loss before tax

Financni situace a prosperita spolecnosti jsou patrné z uvedeného vyvoje ukazatelt:
The company's financial situation and prosperity are obvious from the developments
of the following ratios and indicators:

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Ukazatele rentability
Return ratios
Rentabilita celkového kapitalu 0,225 0,080 0,100 X 0,041 0,058
Return on total assets
Rentabilita vlastniho kapitélu 0,248 0,090 0,110 X 0,046 0,073
Return on equity
Rentabilita zékladniho kapitélu 0,408 0,097 0,104 X 0,058 0,088
Return on registered capital
Rentabilita ciziho kapitalu 2,458 0,821 0,834 X 0,523 0,303
Return on liabilities
Ukazatele financni stability spolecnosti
Financial stability indicators
Finan¢ni nezavislost 0,908 0,893 0,884 0,886 0,896 0,796
Financial independency
Dlouhodobé zdroje 0,910 0,896 0,920 0,886 0,920 0,885
Long-term loans
Urokové kryti X X X X 7,85 4,98
Interest coverage
Platebni neschopnost 0 0 0 0 0 1
Insolvency
Celkova likvidita 8,72 7,20 16,22 8,32 7,02 3,35
Total liquidity
Celkova zadluzenost 0,09 0,10 0,06 0,05 0,03 0,15
Total debt
Zvyseni, respektive snizeni kratkodobého 86 169 97 009 11521 42 799 3854 19630

financniho majetku
Increase or decrease of short-term financial assets

Ukazatele rentability v roce 2002 nejsou uvedeny, nebot v tomto roce byla vykazana ztrata vlivem tvorby opravné polozky k majetku — budové
Burzovniho palace.
Indicators of profitability are not given for 2002, because the company showed a loss due to creation of provisions for assets — the Burzovni

paléc building.

After clearing the influences described above (see the table above), the company has been reaching positive economic results
in the long term.

Financial results
Revenues from the Exchange's activities and its own resources fully cover operations and investment requirements of the
company.
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Vyvoj struktury majetku a zdrojt financovani (%)

Development of the Structure of Assets and Financial Resources (%)

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Majetek (aktiva) 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00
Assets
Dlouhodoby majetek 21,96 29,30 7,88 60,34 79,31 80,33
Fixed assets
z toho: hmotny a nehmotny majetek 3,01 4,57 6,14 60,31 78,44 78,73
of this:  tangible and intangible assets
finanéni investice 18,91 24,65 0,79 0,03 0,02 0,02
financial investments
dlouhodobé pohledavky 0,04 0,08 0,95 0,00 0,85 1,58
long-term receivables
Kratkodobé pohledavky 11,55 7,25 56,45 5,82 3,93 5,35
Short-term receivables
z toho:  z obchodniho styku 4,90 4,84 54,51 5,82 3,93 4,62
of this:  trade receivables
ostatni pohledavky 6,65 2,41 1,94 0,00 0,00 0,73
other receivables
Financni majetek 65,06 61,53 34,4 32,41 15,61 13,81
Financial assets
Pfechodné ucty 1,43 1,92 1,27 1,43 1,15 0,51
Temporary accounts
Zdroje (pasiva) 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00
Liabilities
Dlouhodobé zdroje 91,00 89,33 88,37 88,62 89,64 88,43
Long-term liabilities
z toho: vlastni zdroje 90,84 89,33 88,37 88,62 89,64 79,58
of this: own resources
bankovni tvéry a vypomoci 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 8,85
bank loans and assistance
dlouhodobé zavazky 0,16 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
long-term liabilities
Kratkodobé zévazky 8,79 9,57 5,66 4,60 5,45 8,53
Short-term liabilities
Rezervy 0,20 0,26 3,66 4,73 2,37 1,70
Reserves
Prechodné ucty 0,01 0,84 2,31 2,05 2,54 1,34

Temporary accounts




Vysledkem hospodareni pfed zdanénim za rok 2005 je zisk ve vysi 141 688 tis. K¢. V porovnani s rozpoctem roku 2005
je vysledek hospodareni vyssi o 130 856 tis. K¢ a byl pfiznivé ovlivnén predevsim vyssimi trzbami z obchodovani vcetné
vyporadani a vynosy z dlouhodobého financniho majetku (vyplata dividendy od dcefiné spolecnosti UNIVYC).

Z vysledku hospodareni vznikla spolecnosti dafiové povinnost ve vysi 30 887 tis. K¢. OdloZena dai z pfijml, vypoctena
ze vSech docasnych rozdilG mezi dafovymi a Ucetnimi hodnotami v roce 2005, znamena, Ze vznikl odloZeny dafovy zévazek
ve vysi 771 tis. K¢ Dodatecna dariova pfiznani za rok 2001 a za rok 2002 znamenaji snizeni dariové povinnosti o 72 tis. K.
Vysledek hospodareni za tGcetni obdobi (po zdanéni) tvofi zisk ve vysi 110 102 tis. K¢.

Vyvoj vysledki hospodarieni spole¢nosti
Trends in trading results

tis. K¢ Rozpocet Skutecnost
CZK '000 Projection Actual balance
2005 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Vysledek hospodareni pred zdanénim 10 832 141 688 42 260 47 302 (120 958) 33 548 49 607
Profit (loss) before taxes
— z provozni Cinnosti 7422 110 872 32 091 44226 (123 605) 33582 54778
— from operating activities
v tom: vliv prodeje budovy BP - - - 21474 (184 067) - -

subtotal: effect of the sale of
the PSE building

— z financni ¢innosti 3410 30 816 10 169 3076 1156 (384) (5 244)
— from financial activities
v tom: vliv prodeje CP z portfolia 2 630 1364 3757 - - - -

subtotal: effect of sale of securities
from the portfolio

vynosy z podilu v dcefiné spolecnosti = 29 000 = = = = =
earnings from sale of the subsidiary
— z mimoréadné cinnosti 0 0 0 0 1491 350 73
— from extraordinary activities
Daii z piijmi 5263 31586 11791 9 095 2607 12 307 17 238
Income Tax
— splatna 5263 30 815 8 053 12 835 15 816 12 215 16 612
—due
— odlozena - 771 3738 (3 740) (13 209) 92 626
— deferred
Vysledek hospodareni po zdanéni 5569 110 102 30 469 38207 (123 565) 21241 32 369

Profit (loss) after tax

The profit before taxes for 2005 was CZK 141,688,000. In comparison with the 2005 budget, the profit is higher by
CZK 130,856,000 and was favourably influenced mainly by higher earnings from trading including settlements and earnings
from long-term financial assets (payout of a dividend from the subsidiary UNIVYC).

The profit resulted in a tax liability for the company in the amount of CZK 30,887,000. Deferred income tax calculated from
all temporary differences between tax values and book values in 2005 lead to the arising of a deferred tax obligation in the
amount of CZK 771,000. Supplementary tax returns for 2001 and 2002 led to the lowering of the tax liability by CZK 72,000.
The profit for the fiscal period (after taxes) amounted to CZK 110,102,000.



Rok 2005 byl pro Univyc, a.s., Uspésny jak z hlediska objemu a poctu vypofadanych
obchodi a prevodd, tak i z hlediska hospodaieni spole¢nosti. Objem vypofadanych
obchodi a prevodu prostfednictvim Univycu dosahl v roce 2005 rekordni hodnoty
v jeho dosavadni historii — téméf 4 biliond korun.

%&a e

ng. Helena Cacka

eneralni reditelka a mistopredsedkyné
predstavenstva UNIVYC, a.s.

eneral Manager and Vice-Chairwoman

if the Board of Directors of UNIVYC, a.s.




VYPORADANI BURZOVNICH OBCHODU

Na ceském kapitalovém trhu ma Univyc v oblasti vyporadani dominantni postaveni,
nebot prevazna cast objemu obchodil s cennymi papiry se vyporddava pravé
prostiednictvim Univycu.

Kromé vyporadani poskytuje Univyc Sirokou skélu dalSich sluzeb a produkt(i uréenych
nejen pro cleny burzy a Gcastniky Univycu, ale i pro ostatni Gcastniky trhu.

Nasim stéZejnim ukolem pro nadchdzejici obdobi zlstava projekt centralniho
depozitare cennych papird. Univyc je jedinym Zadatelem o licenci na jeho provozovani
a po cely rok 2005 pokracovaly prace spojené s jeho pfipravou. Spinili jsme poZadavky
predloZené Komisi pro cenné papiry a v listopadu jsme dspésné dokoncili testovani
systému vcetné jeho bezpecnostnich prvki. Posledni zaleZitosti, kterou je tfeba
vyjasnit, zlistava ocenéni evidenci Strediska cennych papird, coz bylo rovnéz diivodem
pro prodlouZeni licen¢niho Fizeni Komisi pro cenné papiry v bfeznu 2006. Tyto
skutecnosti posouvaji termin zahdjeni ¢innosti centralniho depozitare, jehoZ provoz
by mohl zacit v ndvaznosti na testovani systému Gcastniky Univycu do Sesti mésic
od udéleni licence regulatorem.

SETTLEMENT

Univyc has a dominant standing on the Czech capital market in the area of settlement,
since Univyc handles the settlement of the majority of the volume of trades
of securities.

Besides settlement, Univyc provides a broad range of other services and products
intended not only for Exchange members and Univyc participants, but also for other
market participants.

Our pivotal task for the coming period is still the project for the central securities
depository. Univyc is one of the applicants for a license for its operation, and work
connected with its preparation continued throughout 2005. We have met the
requirements presented by the Securities Commission, and in November we
successfully completed testing of the system, including its security elements. The last
matter that needs to be clarified is the appraisal of records of the Securities Centre.
This was also the reason for the extension of the licensing proceedings by the
Securities Commission in March 2006. These facts are delaying the deadline for the
launch of the activities of the central depository, the activities of which should begin
in connection with the testing of the system by Univyc participants within six months
of the granting of a license by the regulator.
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Vyporadani

Financni vyporadani v ceské méné zabezpecuje Univyc prostrednictvim platebnich pfikazi zasilanych do Zdctovaciho centra
Ceské nérodni banky (ZC CNB). V roce 2005 zaslal Univyc do ZC CNB pfiblizné 297 tisic pfikazd v celkovém objemu
4 085 mld. K¢ Objem vyporadanych burzovnich obchodli a mimoburzovnich transakci s cennymi papiry prostrednictvim Univycu
za rok 2005 dosahl rekordni hodnoty 3 897 mld. K¢, coz odpovida 99,4% podilu viech vyporadanych obchodii a prevodid na
ceském kapitalovém trhu. Z celkového objemu transakci vyporadanych Univycem pfipada na burzovni obchody 1 328 mld. K¢
(34,1 %) a 2 569 mld. K¢ na mimoburzovni prevody.

Dalsi sluzby

V pribéhu roku 2005 Univyc zprostiedkoval vyporadani 51 primarnich emisi dluhopist v celkové hodnoté 173 mld. K¢, coz
ve srovnani s rokem 2004 predstavuje nardst jak v poctu, tak v objemu. Déle pro dcastniky Univycu zajistil vyplatu dividend
vcetné moznosti vyfizeni refundace dané v pripadé tii zahranicnich akciovych emisi — ERSTE BANK, ORCO a ZENTIVA. Rovnéz
zajistil vyplatu dividend v pfipadé listinnych cennych papird akciové emise STOCK PLZEN a vyplatu vynosd pro majitele
listinnych dluhopisti spole¢nosti MERO CR, a.s.

Pro dschovu listinnych cennych papird Univyc jiZ druhym rokem vyuZival depozitar Ceskoslovenské obchodni banky, a. s.V ramci
privatizace Ceského Telecomu Univyc zajistoval vypofadani ndkupu a prodeje akcii Ceského Telecomu véetné prevodu finanénich
prostredkt. K dalSim sluzbam Univycu patila registrace emisi dluhopist v ramci primarnich emisi, registrace akciovych emisi
a plijcovani cennych papird, které vsak v poslednich letech zaznamendvé postupny pokles zajmu ze strany Gcastniki Univycu.

Centralni depozita¥r

Pripravy na zahajeni cinnosti centralniho depozitare navazaly na aktivity z predchozich let. V lednu 2005 byla uzaviena smlouva
mezi Univycem a PVT, a.s., poskytovatelem technického reseni budouciho depozitére, a 31. ledna 2005 podal Univyc na Komisi
pro cenné papiry Zadost o udéleni licence k cinnosti centralniho depozitére. V dubnu 2005 vsak komise licencni fizenfi prerusila.
Na zakladé pozadavk( komise predal Univyc v listopadu 2005 doplnénou Zadost o licenci, jejiz soucasti byly i vysledky testovani
systému, které byly jednou ze zakladnich podminek licence. Ke spInéni podminek licencniho fizeni prispély i legislativni zmény

Settlement

Univyc secures financial settlement in Czech currency through payment orders sent to the Clearing Centre of the Czech National
Bank (ZC CNB). In 2005, Univyc sent ZC CNB ca. 297,000 orders with a total volume of CZK 4.085 billion. The volume
of settled exchange trades and after-hours securities transactions through Univyc for 2005 reached a record value
of CZK 3.897 billion, corresponding to a 99.4% share of all settled trades and transfers on the Czech capital market. Of the total
volume of transactions settled by Univyc, CZK 1.328 trillion (34.1%) was for exchange trades and CZK 2.569 trillion was
for after-hours transfers.

Other services

During 2005, Univyc handled the settlement of 51 primary bond issues with a total value of CZK 173 billion, representing
growth compared with 2004 of both the number and volume of transactions. Furthermore, it secured the payout of dividends
for Univyc participants, including the option of the handling of tax refunds in the case of three foreign stock — ERSTE BANK,
ORCO and ZENTIVA. It also handled the payout of dividends in the case of the certificated securities of STOCK PLZEN stock
and the payout of interest yields on certifitacated bond issue of the company MERO (R, a.s.

For the custody of securities certificates, for the second year now Univyc has used the depository of Ceskoslovenska obchodni
banka, a.s. Within the framework of the privatisation of Czech Telecom, Univyc secured the settlement of the purchase and
sale of Czech Telecom shares, including the transfer of funds. Among the other services of Univyc have been the registration
of bond issues within the framework of primary issues, registration of stock issues and lending of securities, but interest among
Univyc participants in these services has been declining in recent years.

Central depository

Preparations for the launch of the activities of the central depository are tied in with activities from past years. In January
2005, a contract was concluded between Univyc and PVT, a.s., the contractor providing the technical solution for the future
depository, and on 31 January 2005, Univyc submitted an application to the Securities Commission for the granting of a license
for the activities of a central depository. In April 2005, however, the Commission suspended the licensing proceedings. At the
request of the Commission, Univyc submitted a completed licence application in November 2005. The application included



prijaté v zafi 2005, které mimo jiné umoZiuji udéleni podminecné licence k provozovéni centralniho depozitéie ze strany
regulatora. Tato pravni Uprava se vztahuje k testovani systému dcastniky Univycu, ktefi jsou ochotni testovat az s licencovanym
subjektem. V bieznu 2006 vSak Komise licencni fizeni opétovné prerusila. Dlvodem preruseni fizeni byla zména ve vychozich
predpokladech obchodniho planu, do kterého nebylo zahrnuto ocenéni evidenci Strediska cennych papirti. Vsechny ostatni
podklady pro licenci, které vychazeji ze stavajici legislativy, Univyc jiz predloZil a komise posoudila. Depozitai by mohl zahajit
svou cinnost do Sesti mésicl od udéleni licence regulatorem.

Organy Univycu
Predstavenstvo Univycu je tficlenné a k 31. 12. 2005 pracovalo v nasledujicim sloZeni:

Ing. Petr Koblic — pfedseda predstavenstva
Ing. Helena Cacka — mistopiedsedkyné pfedstavenstva
Ing. Jan Klenor - ¢len pfedstavenstva

SloZeni dozor¢i rady k 31. 12. 2005:
Ing. Véslav Michalik, CSc. — pfedseda

Ing. Petra Wendelova, CSc.
Ing. Jan Struz

the system testing results, which were among the basic licensing requirements. Also contributing to the meeting of the
conditions of the licensing proceeding were legislative amendments adopted in September 2005, allowing among other
things the granting of a conditional license by the regulator for the operation of a central depository. This legislative amendment
is related to the testing of the system for Univyc participants who are not willing to do testing with an unlicensed subject.
In March 2006, however, the Commission again suspended the licensing proceedings. The reason for suspension of the
proceedings was a change to the original prerequisites of the business plan, which had not included the appraisal of records
of the Securities Centre. Univyc has already submitted and the Commission has already evaluated all other documentation
for licensing based on existing legislation. The depository could launch its activities within six months of the granting
of a licence by a regulator.

Corporate Bodies of Univyc
The board of directors of Univyc has three members. As of 31 December 2005, the following persons were working
on the board:

Petr Koblic — Chairman of the Board of Directors
Helena Cacka — Vice-Chairwoman of the Board of Directors
Jan Klenor — Member of the Board of Directors

Members of the supervisory board as of 31 December 2005:
Véslav Michalik — Chairman

Petra Wendelova
Jan Struz



BURZOVNI ORGANY



BURZOVNI KOMORA

Burzovni komora je statutarnim organem burzy, ktery fidi jeji ¢innost a jednd jejim
jménem. Burzovni komora se sesla béhem roku 2005 na 11 zasedanich.

Slozeni burzovni komory k 31. 12. 2005

Predseda

Ing. Petr Koblic — Burza cennych papir(i Praha, a.s.
datum narozeni: 22. 2. 1971

vzdélani: Vysoka skola ekonomickd v Praze
soucasna funkce: generalni feditel

Mistopredsedové

Ing. Jan Klenor — zastupce akcionare Patria Finance, a.s.
datum narozeni: 9. 2. 1966

vzdélani: Vysoka skola ekonomickd v Praze

soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva
mistopredseda burzovni komory od 22. 6. 2005

Ing. Daniel Heler — zastupce akcionare Ceska spofitelna, a.s.

datum narozeni: 12. 12. 1960

vzdélani: Vysoka skola ekonomickd v Praze

soucasna funkce: ¢len predstavenstva a naméstek generalniho reditele
mistopredseda burzovni komory od 21. 2. 2005

THE EXCHANGE CHAMBER

The Exchange Chamber is the PSE’s statutory body which directs its work and acts
in its name. The Exchange Chamber met at a total of eleven meetings in 2005.

Composition of the Exchange Chamber as at 31 December 2005

Chairman

Petr Koblic — Prague Stock Exchange, a.s.
Date of birth: 22 February 1971

Education: University of Economics, Prague
Current post: Chief Executive Officer

Vice-Chairmen

Jan Klenor — shareholder representative, Patria Finance, a.s.
Date of birth: 9 February 1966

Education: University of Economics, Prague

Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors
Vice-Chairman of the Exchange Chamber from 22 June 2005

Daniel Heler — shareholder representative, Ceska spofitelna, a.s.
Date of birth: 12 December 1960

Education: University of Economics, Prague

Current post: Member of the Board of Directors

and Deputy Managing Director

Vice-Chairman of the Exchange Chamber from 21 February 2005
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Clenové

Mgr. Petr Milev — zastupce akcionare PPF banka a.s.

datum narozeni: 15. 12. 1968

vzdélani: Karlova univerzita, Matematicko-fyzikdlni fakulta
soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva a Managing Director

Ing. Peter Palecka — zastupce akcionare Komercni banka, a.s.

datum narozeni: 3. 11. 1959

vzdélani: Vysoka Skola ekonomicka v Bratislavé

soucasna funkce: clen predstavenstva a ndméstek generalniho reditele
opétovné zvolen do funkce 9. 6. 2005

Ing. Jan Sykora, MBA — zastupce akcionafe WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s.
datum narozeni: 18. 1. 1972

vzdélani: Vysoka Skola ekonomicka, Rochester Institute of Technology

soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva

Members

Petr Milev — shareholder representative, PPF banka a.s.

Date of birth: 15 December 1968

Education: Faculty of Mathematics and Physics, Charles University
Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors and Managing Director

Peter Palecka — shareholder representative, Komercni banka, a.s.

Date of birth: 3 November 1959

Education: University of Economics, Bratislava

Current post: Member of the Board of Directors and Deputy Managing Director
re-elected on 9 June 2005

Jan Sykora, MBA — shareholder representative, WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s.
Date of birth: 18 January 1972

Education: University of Economics, Rochester Institute of Technology

Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors



DOZORCi RADA K 31. 12. 2005

Dozorci rada ma Sest ¢lend volenych na dobu péti let. Dozorci rada dohlizi na vykon plsobnosti burzovni komory a na ¢innost
burzy.

Dne 9. 6. 2005 byli zvoleni:

Zdenék Bakala
narozen: 7. 2. 1961
soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva — KARBON INVEST, a.s.

Ing. Jiti Michal
narozen: 23. 12. 1950
soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva a generalni feditel — Zentiva, a.s.

Ing. Jaroslav Mil
narozen: 10. 8. 1958
soucasna funkce: prezident — Svaz priimyslu a dopravy CR

Tomas Kvapil
narozen: 8. 4. 1967
soucasna funkce: feditel sekce — Ceska narodni banka

Ing. Tomas Prouza
narozen: 30. 4. 1973
soucasna funkce: nAméstek ministra financi Ceské republiky

SUPERVISORY BOARD AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

The Supervisory Board has six members elected for five years. The Board supervises the performance of the Exchange Chamber
and the Exchange's activities.

On 9 June 2005 were elected:

Zdenék Bakala
Date of birth: 7 February 1961
Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors — KARBON INVEST, a.s.

Jiti Michal
Date of birth: 23 December 1950
Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors and General Director — Zentiva, a.s.

SETGHEVA
Date of birth: 10 August 1958
Current post: President of the Confederation of Industry of the Czech republic

Tomas Kvapil
Date of birth: 8 April 1967
Current post: Executive Director of Financial markets department — Czech National Bank

Tomas Prouza
Date of birth: 30 April 1973
Current post: Deputy Minister of Finance of the Czech republic
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Dr. Martin Roman
narozen: 29. 10. 1969
soucasna funkce: pfedseda pfedstavenstva a generalni feditel — CEZ, a. s.

Dne 1. 6. 2005 odstoupili:

Ing. Véslav Michalik, CSc. — zastupce akcionare CA IB Securities, a.s.
datum narozeni: 1. 3. 1963

vzdélani: Fakulta jaderné fyziky CVUT

soucasna funkce: clen predstavenstva

JUDr. Martin Aschenbrenner, LL. M., PhD. — Prochazka Randl Kubr & Partnefi
datum narozeni: 8. 5. 1973

vzdélani: Pravnicka fakulta UK, Harvard Law School, Cambridge

soucasna funkce: advokat

Ing. Roman Klaban - V3eobecna uverova banka a.s.

datum narozeni: 16. 4. 1965

vzdélani: New York University, Columbia University v New Yorku
soucasna funkce: predseda predstavenstva

Ing. Jifi Klumpar — PricewaterhouseCoopers
datum narozeni: 9. 5. 1956
vzdélani: Fakulta jadernd a fyzikalné inZenyrska CVUT

Martin Roman
Date of birth: 29 October 1969
Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors and General Director — CEZ, a. s.

On 1 June 2005 resigned:

Véslav Michalik — shareholder representative, CA IB Securities, a.s.
Date of birth: 1 March 1963

Education: Czech Technical University, Faculty of Nuclear Physics
Current post: Member of the Board of Directors

Martin Aschenbrenner, LL. M., PhD., Prochazka Randl Kubr & Partnefi

Date of birth: 8 May 1973

Education: Law Faculty of the Charles University, Harvard Law School, Cambridge
Current post: attorney

Roman Klaban — VSeobecnd dverova banka a.s.

Date of birth: 8 April 1967

Education: New York University, Columbia University in New York
Current post: Chairman of the Board of Directors

Jifi Klumpar — PricewaterhouseCoopers
Date of birth: 9 May 1956
Education: Czech Technical University, Faculty of Nuclear Physics



Ing. Jan StruZ — financni a ekonomicky poradce
datum narozeni: 5. 5. 1949
vzdélani: Vysoka Skola ekonomicka

Ing. Petra Wendelova, CSc. — ERNST & YOUNG Ceska republika, k.s.
datum narozeni: 3. 6. 1962

vzdélani: Vysoka Skola ekonomicka

soucasnd funkce: Corporate Finance Partner

BURZOVNI VYBOR PRO CLENSKE OTAZKY

Predseda
Ing. Peter Palecka — Komer¢ni banka, a.s.

Mistopredsedkyné
Mgr. Gabriela Dudasova — ATLANTIK financni trhy, a.s.

Tajemnik
Mgr. Ing. Josef Marek — Burza cennych papirl Praha, a.s.

Jan Struz - Financial and Economic consultant
Date of birth: 5 May 1949
Education: University of Economics

Petra Wendelova — ERNST & YOUNG Ceska4 republika, k.s.
Date of birth: 3 June 1962

Education: University of Economics

Current post: Corporate Finance Partner

EXCHANGE COMMITTEE ON MEMBERSHIP

Chairman
Peter Palecka — Komercni banka, a.s.

Vice-Chairman
Gabriela Dudasova — ATLANTIK financni trhy, a.s.

Secretary
Josef Marek — Prague Stock Exchange, a.s.
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Burzovni vybor pro ¢lenské otézky zasedal v roce 2005 sedmkrat. Pocet ¢lenti burzy byl v tomto roce jiZ stabilizovan. Clenové
kvalifikované (a az na vyjimky vcas) pInili predepsanou informacni povinnost viici burze a dodrZovali stanovené limitni hodnoty.
V disledku toho ubyla z agendy vyboru s tim obvykle spojena operativni administrativa a vybor se mohl vice soustredit
na posuzovani pricin zjiSténych poruseni burzovnich pravidel pii obchodovani a jejich odstranéni. K tomu vyznamné pfispélo
poruseni burzovnich pravidel vybor vyuZival dopisu predsedy vyboru a o vysledku byl informovan prostrednictvim opakovanych
inspekci.

K 31.12.2005 méla burza 22 ¢len(, ze zdkona jsou dalsi 3 subjekty opravnény uzavirat burzovni obchody (Ceské nérodni banka,
Ceska konsolida¢ni agentura a Ministerstvo financi CR). V Ginoru 2005 odiiala Burzovni komora ¢lenstvi na burze spole¢nosti
Sati, a.s., z dGvodu neuhrazeni ro¢niho poplatku za organizovani obchodd a majetkové nestability. K 31. 12. 2005 ukoncila
clenstvi na burze spolecnost Epic Securities.

Nejvétsim akcionarem burzy byla v roce 2005 spolecnost Patria Finance, a.s., s podilem 21,001 % na zapsaném zékladnim
kapitalu. Vybor projednal a pfipravil podklad pro rozhodnuti burzovni komory u 2 Zadosti o vysloveni souhlasu s prevodem
akcii burzy. Na vyzvu akcionard burza odkoupila 3 270 akcii. Ke dni 31. 12. 2005 bylo v drZeni burzy 48 476 vlastnich akcii. Béhem
roku zménilo majitele 12 760 akcii burzy z celkovych 313 792, cozZ je 4,066 %.

The Exchange Committee on Membership met seven times in 2005. The number of members of the Eexchange was already
stabilised that year. The members duly and for the most part promptly fulfilled their Information Disclosure obligations to the
Exchange and respected the established limit values. This relieved the committee of some of its usual operational administration
agenda, so it was able to concentrate more on evaluating the causes of the detected violations of Exchange Rules during
trading and on elimination of those violations. Also contributing to this significantly was the continual informing of the
committee about the findings of operational monitoring. For the accelerated and thorough elimination of serious violations
of Exchange Rules, the committee used a letter from the committee chairman. The committee was informed of the outcome
through repeated inspections.

As of 31 December 2005, the Exchange had 22 members. By law, three more subjects are authorised to conclude Exchange
trades (the Czech National Bank, the Czech Consolidation Agency and the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic).
In February 2005, the Exchange Committee on Membership revoked the Exchange membership of the company Sati, a.s.
on the grounds of non-payment of the annual fee for the organisation of trades and because of unstable assets.
As of 31 December 2005, Epic Securities cancelled its Exchange membership.

The Exchange's largest shareholder in 2005 was the company Patria Finance, a.s. with a 21.001% of the registered capital
on record. The committee discussed and prepared the basis for a resolution of the Exchange Chamber for two applications
for the granting of consent for the transfer of Exchange shares. At the request of the shareholders, the Exchange bought back
3,270 shares. As of 31 December 2005, the Exchange held 48,476 of its own shares. During the year, 12,760 Exchange shares
changed owners from a total of 313,792 or 4.066%.



BURZOVNI VYBOR PRO KOTACI

Predseda
Ing. Petr Koblic — Burza cennych papiril Praha, a.s.

Mistopredsedkyné
Ing. Markéta Miihlhoferova — Ceska spofitelna, a.s.

Tajemnice
JUDr. Eva Strupova — Burza cennych papirti Praha, a.s.

Burzovni vybor pro kotaci se sesel v roce 2005 celkem na péti radnych zasedanich, Sestnactkrat rozhodoval hlasovénim per
rollam.

Vybor se pfedevsim zabyval projednavanim a schvalovanim Zadosti o pfijeti cennych papirl k obchodovani. Celkem bylo
pfijato 28 cennych papird, jednalo se predevsim o dluhové cenné papiry, tj. hypotecni zastavni listy a bankovni a podnikové
dluhopisy renomovanych spolecnosti.

Rok 2005 byl pro burzu vyznamny tim, Ze doslo k pfijeti dvou zahranicnich emisi akcii, v obou pfipadech slo o dualni kotaci.
Na pocatku roku byla pfijata na hlavni trh vjznamna developerska firma plsobici v nasem regionu, spolecnost ORCO PROPERTY

GROUP S.A., kterd je soucasné obchodovana na burze EURONEXT v PafizZi. Spolecné s akciemi byly pfijaty na prazsky trh
i vyménitelné dluhopisy této spolecnosti. Emise byla nasledné po pfijeti zafazena do burzovnich indexd.

EXCHANGE COMMITTEE ON LISTING

Chairman
Petr Koblic — Prague Stock Exchange, a.s.

Vice-Chairman
Markéta Miihlhoferova — Ceska spofitelna, a.s.

Secretary
Eva Strupova — Prague Stock Exchange, a.s.

In 2005, the Exchange Committee on Listing held five regular meetings. The Committee adopted resolutions through
per rollam voting 16 times.

The Committee focused above all on discussing and approving applications for admission of securities to trading. A total
of 28 securities were admitted. Most of them were debt securities, i.e. mortgage bonds and bank and company bonds
of renowned companies.

The year 2005 was significant for the Exchange, since two foreign share issues were admitted. Both cases involved dual listings.
At the beginning of the year, a major development company active in our region (ORCO PROPERTY GROUP S.A.) was admitted

to the main market. The company is currently traded on the EURONEXT exchange in Paris. Together with its stock, the Prague
market also admitted the company's convertible bonds. Following its admission, the issue was assigned to Exchange indices.
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Dalsi vyznamnou kotaci na hlavnim trhu bylo pfijeti akcii emitenta Central European Media Enterprises Ltd. (CME). Jde o prvniho
mimoevropského emitenta, jehoZ akcie jsou kotovany v Praze a soucasné na americkém trhu NASDAQ. Pfijeti probéhlo
za mimoradného zajmu investorské verejnosti a akcie spolecnosti byly rovnéz zarazeny do bazi burzovnich indexu.

Pri prijeti téchto zahranicnich emisi vybor povolil vyjimky z informacni povinnosti stanovené v burzovnich pravidlech. Vyjimky
se tykaji predevsim zverejiiovani v anglickém jazyce a skutecnosti, Ze spolecnosti mohou reportovat na burzu ve stejném case
a ve stejném rozsahu jako na zahranicni burzu.

V souladu s burzovnimi pravidly byly déle schvaleny tfi dluhopisové programy, které umoziuji zjednoduseni procesu pfijimani
jednotlivych emisi emitovanych v ramci programu.

V roce 2005 byla dale vyborem pfijata vjznamnd dprava casti Ill. burzovnich pravidel — Podminky pfijeti cenného papiru
k burzovnimu obchodu na hlavnim a vedlej$im trhu. Uprava se tykala zavedeni institutu tzv. podminéného obchodovani
na burze, jehoz podstatou je moznost obchodovat cenné papiry po urcitou dobu jesté pred jejich skute¢nym vydanim. Podminkou
zacatku podminéného obchodovani je vsak rozhodnuti vyboru o pfijeti k oficialnimu obchodovéni a uverejnéni prospektu cenného
papiru. Toto vyznamné ustanoveni burzovnich pravidel bylo pfijato s ohledem na ocekavané primarni emise a dalsi pfijimani
zahranicnich emitentd.

Vybor se dale zabyval problematikou tpravy burzovnich pravidel s ohledem na ¢lenstvi CR v EU a s tim souvisejici povinnosti
implementovat smérnice EU. Pristoupil k pripravé novelizace predpisti s o¢ekavanou technickou novelou zakona o podnikani
na kapitalovém trhu (zak. ¢. 256/2004 Sb.). Podilel se také na diskusi k provadéné tpravé ve vypoctu burzovnich indexd.

Vybor pokracoval v disledné kontrole pInéni informacni povinnosti emitentd pfijatych k burzovnimu obchodu na hlavnim
a vedlejsim trhu a sledoval pInéni informacni povinnosti stanovené zakonem o podnikani na kapitalovém trhu i u spolecnosti
obchodovanych na volném trhu.

Anotbher significant listing on the main market was the admission of the stock of Central European Media Enterprises Ltd.
(CME). This is the first non-European issuer with stock listed in Prague and at the same time on the U.S. NASDAQ market.
The investing public took an extraordinary interest in the stock's admission. The company's stock was also included in the bases
of the Exchange indices.

When admitting the foreign issues, the Committee approved exceptions from Information Disclosure obligations stipulated
by the Exchange Rules. The exceptions relate mostly to providing information in English and to allowing the companies
to disclose information to the Exchange at the same time and to the same extent as when providing information
to the foreign Exchange.

In compliance with the Exchange Rules, three bond programmes were approved that allow for a simplified admission process
for individual issues within the programme.

In 2005, the Committee also adopted a significant amendment to Section Il of the Exchange Rules — Requirements
for Admission of a Security to Exchange Trading in the Main and Secondary Markets. The amendment was related to introducing
to the Exchange the institute of conditional trading, based on the possibility of trading securities for a certain period of time
prior to their actual issue. Prerequisite for such conditional trading, however, are a resolution of the Committee on admission
to official trading and the publication of a securities prospectus. This significant provision of the Exchange Rules was adopted,
taking into consideration the expectation of primary issues and future admissions of foreign issuers.

The Committee also looked into the question of amending the Exchange Rules with respect to the membership of the Czech
Republic in the EU and the related duty to implement EU Decrees. The Committee also started preparing amended regulations
in compliance with the expected technical amendment of the Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market (Act No. 256/2004
Coll.). It also participated in discussions on ongoing modifications to the calculating of the Exchange indices.

The Committee continued with thorough review of the information disclosure obligation of issuers admitted to Exchange
trading on the main and the secondary markets. It also monitored compliance with information disclosure obligations stipulated
by the Act on Undertaking on the Capital Market for those companies traded on the free market.



BURZOVNIi VYBOR PRO BURZOVNIi OBCHODY

Predseda
Ing. Jan Sykora, MBA —WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s.

Mistopiedseda a tajemnik
Ing. Jiti Opletal — Burza cennych papirli Praha, a.s.

Viybor v pribéhu roku 2005 jednal vzdy dle aktualni potreby a v nékolika pfipadech rozhodoval na zékladé hlasovani per rollam.

Obchodovani v pribéhu roku 2005 nebylo ovliviiovano technickymi ani operativnimi zménami vyvolanymi novelami zakoni
&i vyhlaek upravuijicich podnikani na kapitalovém trhu. Cinnost vyboru se tak soustiedila zejména na dpravy standardnich
podminek u emisi zafazenych do obchodovani ve SPAD, o kterych bylo vétSinou hlasovano formou per rollam.

Vybor se dale zabyval otazkou podminéného obchodovani na burze, pfijimanim a obchodovanim investicnich certifikatd
a futures, obchodovanim na neregulovaném volném trhu. Burzovni komoie navrhoval harmonogram burzovnich dni, zabyval
se prodlouzenim doby obchodovéni na burze a posuzoval navrhy na dpravu poplatkl za burzovni obchody. Vybor rovnéz
projedndval navrhy Gprav burzovnich indext PX 50 a PX-D a mozné zmény obchodniho systému, které by zjednodusily jak
obchodovani, tak i zverejiiovani informaci o vysledcich obchodovani.

EXCHANGE COMMITTEE ON EXCHANGE TRADES

Chairman
Jan Sykora, MBA — WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s.

Vice-Chairman and Secretary
Jifi Opletal — Prague Stock Exchange, a.s.

Throughout 2005, the Committee convened as needed and in some cases it adopted resolutions based on per rollam voting.

In 2005, trading was not influenced by technical or operative changes caused by amended legislation or decrees regulating
trading in the capital markets. The activities of the Committee therefore focused above all on modifications of standard
conditions for issues included in SPAD trading, and voting on this question was usually by the per rollam method.

The Committee also dealt with the issue of conditioned Exchange trading, admitting and trading investment certificates and
futures and trading in the unregulated free market. The Committee proposed a schedule of Exchange days to the Exchange
Chamber, deliberated on extending the trading hours at the Exchange and evaluated proposals for modification of fees for
Exchange transactions. The Committee also discussed proposed amendments to the PX 50 and PX-D Exchange indices and
possible changes of the trading system that would simplify trading as well as publishing information on the trading results.
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Akcionafri Burzy cennych papirti Praha, a.s., ke dni 31. 12. 2005
The Prague Stock Exchange shareholders as at 31 December 2005

Akcionaf Akcie (ks) Podil na ZK (%)
Shareholders No. of shares Percentage of
the PSE registered

capital (%)

1 ATLANTA SAFE, a.s. *) 3000 0,956
2 ATLANTIK financni trhy, a.s. 2 996 0,955
3 BAWAG Bank CZ a.s. 6 400 2,040
4 BH Securities a.s. 3849 1,227
5 BODY INTERNATIONAL BROKERS a.s. 607 0,193
6 Brnénska obchodni, a.s. v likvidaci *) 100 0,032
7  Citibank a.s. *) 1000 0,319
8 CYRRUS, a.s. 1 000 0,319
9 Ceska konsolida¢ni agentura *) **) 4500 1,434
10 Ceska pojistovna a.s. *) 20 000 6,374
11 Ceska spofitelna, a.s. 38 908 12,399
12 Ceskoslovenské obchodni banka, a.s. 1000 0,319
13 DISISOFT, a.s. *) 100 0,032
14 EASTBROKERS, akciova spole¢nost v likvidaci*) 10 0,003
15 Fio, burzovni spolecnost, a.s. 100 0,032
16 GARFIELD a.s. *) 10 0,003
17 GE Money Bank, a.s. *) 17 388 5,541
18 GES INVEST, a.s. *) 1 000 0,319
19 Global Brokers, a.s. 1500 0,478
20 HVB Bank Czech Republic a.s. 7612 2,426
21 ICEBERG a.s. ¥) 40 0,013
22 ING Bank N.V., organizacni slozka 3000 0,956
23 Komer¢ni banka, a.s. 30529 9,729
24 Merx, a.s. *) 20 0,006
25 Moravia Banka, a.s v likvidaci *) 500 0,159
26 OESTERREICHER & spol. s r.o. *) 1 000 0,319
27 Patria Finance, a.s. 65 901 21,001
28 PPF banka a.s. 12 140 3,869
29 Sati, a.s. v konkursu *) 100 0,032
30 Stock Investment, a.s. *) 500 0,159
31 Vseobecna Uverova banka, a.s. *) 22154 7,060
32 WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s. 3997 1,274
33 Zivnostenska banka, a.s. 14 355 4,575

*) neni ¢lenem, ucastnikem burzovniho obchodu
The company is not a PSE member.

* %

-

spole¢nost s pravem uzavirat burzovni obchody
The company is authorized to conclude exchange trade.
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SEZNAM CLENU




CLENOVE BURZY CENNYCH PAPIRU PRAHA, a.s., k 31. 12. 2005
PSE MEMBERS as at 31 December 2005

ABN AMRO Bank N.V., pobocka Praha
ATLANTIK financni trhy, a.s.
/ BAWAG Bank CZ a.s.
BH Securities, a.s.
BODY INTERNATIONAL BROKERS a.s.
CAPITAL PARTNERS a.s.
CYRRUS, a.s.
Ceska spofitelna, a.s.
Ceskomoravska zaru¢ni a rozvojova banka, a.s.
Ceskoslovenskd obchodni banka, a.s.
DEUTSCHE BANK Aktiengesellschaft Filiale Prag, organizacni slozka
EPIC Securities, a.s.*)
FI0, burzovni spolecnost, a.s.
Global Brokers, a.s.
HVB Bank Czech Republic a.s.
) ING Bank N.V. organizacni slozka
J&T BANKA, a.s.
Komercni banka, a.s.
Patria Finance, a. s.

PPF banka a.s.

Raiffeisenbank a.s.

WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s.

Zivnostenska banka, a.s.

*) ¢lenem do 31. 12. 2005

*) member until 31 December 2005
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STANOVISKO DOZORCI RADY K DOKUMENTUM PREDLOZENYM KE SCHVALENI
AKCIONARUM BURZY NA 14. RADNE VALNE HROMADE DNE 14. CERVNA 2006

1. Stanovisko ke Zpravé o podnikatelské c¢innosti burzy a o stavu jejiho majetku

Dozorci rada na svém zaseddani dne 29. 5. 2006 projednala ,Zpravu o podnikatelské ¢innosti burzy a o stavu jejiho majetku
za rok 2005". K predloZené zpravé nema dozor¢i rada pfipominky, a proto valné hromadé doporucuije jeji schvéleni.

2. Zprava o prezkoumani rocni radné a konsolidované ucetni zavérky za rok 2005 a rozhodnuti o rozdéleni
zisku a vyplaté dividendy

Dozor¢i rada v souladu s ¢lankem 35 Stanov Burzy cennych papirid Praha, a.s., pfezkoumala auditorsky ovéfenou fadnou
tcetni zavérku za rok 2005 a seznamila se zpravou auditora. Dozorci rada souhlasi s Gcetni zavérkou Burzy cennych papirti
Praha, a.s., a s predloZzenym ndvrhem na rozdéleni zisku. Dozor¢i rada doporucuje valné hromadé akcionaf( schvalit fadnou
Gcetni zavérku a navrh burzovni komory na rozdéleni zisku z roku 2005. Dozor¢i rada souhlasi s navrhem burzovni komory
vyplatit akcionartim dividendu ve vysi 455 K¢ na akcii a doporucuje valné hromadé schvaleni vyplaty dividendy v této vysi.

V Praze dne 29. kvétna 2006

b

Zdenék Bakala Ing. Jiti Michal
¢len dozordi rady ¢len dozordi rady

SUPERVISORY BOARD'S OPINION ON DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO THE
EXCHANGE SHAREHOLDERS DURING THE 14™ REGULAR GENERAL MEETING HELD
ON 14 JUNE, 2006

1. Opinion on the Report on Exchange's Business Activities and State of its Assets

During its meeting held on 29 May, 2006 the Supervisory Board discussed the 2005 Report on Exchange's Business Activities
and State of its Assets. The Supervisory Board has no comments regarding the report thus recommending it for the approval
by the General Meeting.

2. Report on Review of the 2005 Regular Annual and Consolidated Financial Statements and Decision
on Profit Distribution and Payment of Dividends

In compliance with Art. 35 of the Prague Stock Exchange Statutes, the Supervisory Board reviewed the audited 2005 regular
financial statements and the auditor's report. The Supervisory Board approves the financial statements of the Prague Stock
Exchange and the submitted proposal for profit distribution. The Supervisory Board recommends the regular financial
statements and the proposal of the Exchange Chamber for 2005 profit distribution for approval by the General Meeting.
The Supervisory Board approves the proposal of the Exchange Chamber to pay a dividend amounting to CZK 455 per share
to the shareholders and recommends the payment of the dividend in the said amount for approval by the General Meeting.

In Prague, 29 May 2006

b

Zdenék Bakala Jiti Michal
Supervisory Board Member Supervisory Board Member
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ZPRAVA AUDITORA

D I = Adresa kancelére: Deloitte s.r.o.
e o‘tte. Nile House Sidlo:

Karolinskd 654/2 Tyn 641/4

186 00 Praha 8 110 00 Praha 1

Ceska republika Ceska republika

Tel.: +420 246 042 500 zapsana Méstskym soudem
Fax: +420 246 042 010 v Praze, oddil C, vlozka 24349
DeloitteCZ@deloitteCE.com IC: 49620592
www.deloitte.cz DIC: CZ49620592

Zprava nezavislého auditora pro akcionaie spole¢nosti Burza cennych papirt Praha, a.s.

Se sidlem: Praha 1, Rybnda 14/682

Identifikacni ¢islo: 47115629

Hlavni pfedmét podnikdni: organizovani v souladu s obecné pravnimi predpisy, Burzovnim fadem a Burzovnimi pravidly
na ureném misté a ve stanovenou dobu prostfednictvim opravnénych osob poptavku a nabidku registrovanych cennych papird,
investicnich instrumentd, které nejsou cennymi papiry, popt. jinych instrumentl kapitalového trhu v rozsahu povoleni vydaného
Komisi pro cenné papiry

Nekonsolidovana ucetni zavérka
Na zakladé provedeného auditu jsme dne 19. dubna 2006 vydali k nekonsolidované dcetni zavérce, ktera je nedilnou soucasti
financni Casti této vyrocni zpravy na priloZzeném CD, zpravu nasledujiciho znéni:

«Provedli jsme audit pfiloZzené ucetni zavérky spolecnosti Burza cennych papird Praha, a.s., k 31. prosinci 2005. Za sestaveni
Ucetni zavérky je odpovédna burzovni komora. Nasi odpovédnosti je vyjadrit vyrok k tcetni zavérce jako celku na zakladé
provedeného auditu.

Na&3 audit jsme provedli v souladu se zékonem o auditorech a Mezinarodnimi auditorskymi standardy a souvisejicimi aplika¢nimi
dolozkami Komory auditor Ceské republiky. Tyto standardy vyZaduji, aby auditor naplanoval a proved! audit tak, aby ziskal
pfiméfenou jistotu, Ze icetni zavérka neobsahuje vyznamné nespravnosti. Audit zahrnuje vybérovym zplsobem provedené
posouzeni diikaznich informaci prokazujicich ¢astky a informace uvedené v icetni zavérce. Audit téZ zahrnuje posouzeni
pouzitych dcetnich metod a vyznamnych odhad(i provedenych vedenim a dale posouzeni celkové prezentace dcetni zavérky.
Jsme presvédceni, Ze provedeny audit poskytuje pfiméreny podklad pro vyjadreni vyroku auditora.

Podle naseho nazoru Gcetni zavérka ve vsech vyznamnych ohledech podava vérny a poctivy obraz aktiv, pasiv a financni situace
spolecnosti Burza cennych papird Praha, a.s., k 31. prosinci 2005 a nakladd, vynosi a vysledk( jejiho hospodareni za rok
2005 v souladu s G¢etnimi predpisy Ceské republiky.”

Konsolidovana ucetni zavérka
Na zakladé provedeného auditu jsme dne 19. dubna 2006 vydali ke konsolidované tcetni zavérce, ktera je soucasti financni ¢asti
této vyrocni zpravy na pfiloZzeném CD, zpravu nésledujiciho znéni:

. Provedli jsme audit pfilozené konsolidované ucetni zavérky Burzy cennych papird, a.s. (, spolecnost”), ktera se sklada z rozvahy
k 31. prosinci 2005 a souvisejicich vykazl zisku a ztraty, penéznich tok( a zmén vlastniho kapitalu za rok 2005 a pfilohy.
Za sestaveni Ucetni zavérky je odpovédna burzovni komora. Nasi odpovédnosti je vyjadfit vyrok k ucetni zavérce jako celku
na zakladé provedeného auditu.

N&s audit jsme provedli v souladu s Mezinarodnimi auditorskymi standardy. Tyto standardy vyZaduiji, aby auditor naplanoval
a proved| audit tak, aby ziskal pfiméfenou jistotu, Ze Gcetni zavérka neobsahuje vyznamné nespravnosti. Audit zahrnuje
vybérovym zplisobem provedené posouzeni diikaznich informaci prokazujicich ¢astky a informace uvedené v tGcetni zavérce.
Audit téZ zahrnuje posouzeni pouZitych Gcetnich metod a vyznamnych odhadl provedenych vedenim a dale posouzeni celkové
prezentace Ucetni zavérky. Jsme pfesvédceni, Ze provedeny audit poskytuje pfiméreny podklad pro vyjadreni vyroku auditora.

Podle naseho néazoru Ucetni zavérka ve vsech vyznamnych ohledech podava vérny a poctivy obraz aktiv, pasiv a financni situace
spolecnosti Burza cennych papird, a.s., k 31. prosinci 2005 a nakladd, vynost a vysledkd jejiho hospodafeni za rok 2005
v souladu s Mezinarodnimi standardy finan¢niho vykaznictvi.”
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Czech Republic Czech Republic
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Burza cennych papirt Praha, a.s.

Having its registered office at: Prague 1, Rybna 14/682

Identification number: 47115629

Principal activities: Organising, in accordance with the generally applicable legal regulations; Stock Exchange Rules and
Stock Exchange Regulations, on pre-determined premises and at a set time through authorised persons, trading with registered
securities, investment instruments that are not securities, and other capital market instruments to the extent of the licence
issued by the Securities Commission

Unconsolidated Financial Statements
Based upon our audit, we issued the following audit report dated 19 April 2006 on the unconsolidated financial statements
which are included in the integral financial part of this annual report on the attached CD:

“We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Burza cennych papir(i Praha, a.s. for the year ended 31 December 2005.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Stock Exchange Chamber. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the financial statements, taken as a whole, based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Act on Auditors and International Standards on Auditing and the related
application guidelines issued by the Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic. Those standards require that the auditor
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the assets, liabilities and equity
and financial position of Burza cennych papirli Praha, a.s. as of 31 December 2005 and of the expenses, income and results
of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with accounting regulations applicable in the Czech Republic.”

Consolidated Financial Statements
Based upon our audit, we issued the following audit report dated 19 April 2006 on the consolidated financial statements which
are included in the financial part of this annual report on the attached CD:

“We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Burza cennych papir(i Praha, a.s. (the “Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as of 31 December 2005, and the related statement of income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the year then ended and notes. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Stock Exchange Chamber.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements, taken as a whole, based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the assets, liabilities and equity
and financial position of Burza cennych papird, a.s. as of 31 December 2005 and of the expenses, income and results
of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.”
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Vyro¢ni zprava
Ovéfili jsme téZ soulad vyrocni zpravy s vySe uvedenou Ucetni zavérkou. Za spravnost vyrocni zpravy je odpovédna burzovni
komora. Nasim tkolem je vydat na zékladé provedeného ovéfeni vyrok o souladu vyrocni zpravy s Gcetni zavérkou.

Ovéreni jsme provedli v souladu se zékonem o auditorech a Mezinarodnimi auditorskymi standardy a souvisejicimi aplikacnimi
dolozkami Komory auditorii Ceské republiky. Tyto standardy vyZaduiji, aby auditor naplénoval a proved! ovéfeni tak, aby ziskal
pfimérenou jistotu, Ze informace obsazené ve vyrocni zpravé, které popisuji skutecnosti, jez jsou téZ predmétem zobrazeni
v Ucetni zavérce, jsou ve vsech vyznamnych ohledech v souladu s pfislusnou Ucetni zavérkou. Jsme presvédceni, Ze provedené
ovéreni poskytuje pfiméreny podklad pro vyjadreni vyroku auditora.

Podle naseho nazoru jsou informace uvedené ve vyrocni zpravé ve viech vyznamnych ohledech v souladu s vyse uvedenou
Gcetni zavérkou.

V Praze dne 6. ervna 2006

Dedstte

Auditorska spolecnost: Odpovédny auditor:

Deloitte s.r.0.

Osvédceni ¢. 79

zastoupena: M

Marie Kucerova, povéfeny zaméstnanec Marie Kucerova, osvédceni ¢. 1207



Annual Report

We have also audited the annual report for consistency with the financial statements referred to above. This annual report
is the responsibility of the Stock Exchange Chamber. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consistency of the annual
report and the financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and the related application guidelines issued
by the Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic. Those standards require that the auditor plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the information included in the annual report describing matters that are also presented
in the financial statements is, in all material respects, consistent with the relevant financial statements. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the information included in the annual report is consistent, in all material respects, with the financial statements
referred to above.

In Prague on 6 June 2006

DedeiHe.

Audit firm: Statutory auditor:
Deloitte s.r.0.

Certificate no. 79

Represented by:

Marie Kucerova, authorised employee Marie Kucerova, certificate no. 1207
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ZAVERECNE INFORMACE

Usneseni 14. fadné valné hromady akcionari

Na 14. zasedani konaném dne 14. 6. 2006 fadna valna hromada akcionaft
Burzy cennych papiri Praha, a.s., schvalila:

1) Zpravu o podnikatelské cinnosti burzy za rok 2005

Akcionafi projednali a schvalili Zprédvu o podnikatelské cinnosti burzy a stavu jejiho
majetku na rok 2005. Zéroven vzali na védomi zpravu dozor¢i rady a auditorskou
zpravu k radné dcetni zavérce a konsolidované Ucetni zavérce.

2) Uéetni zavérku za rok 2005, rozhodnuti o rozdéleni zisku a vyplaté
dividendy

Vysledkem hospodareni burzy za rok 2005 je zisk pred zdanénim ve vysi

141,688 mil. K¢. Nejvétsi podil na zisku burzy maji tradicné poplatky spojené

s obchodovanim. Ty — i pres jejich snizovani v priibéhu roku 2005 — prekrocily

dvaapulkrat predpokladany rozpocet. Valna hromada tak, i s pfihlédnutim k témto

vysledkim, mohla schvalit vyplatu doposud rekordni dividendy ve vysi 455 K¢

za jednu akcii.

CLOSING INFORMATION

Resolution of the 14" Regular General Meeting of Shareholders

The 14" Regular General Meeting of Shareholders of the Prague Stock
Exchange held on 14 June, 2006 approved:

1) The 2005 Report on Exchange's Business Activities

The shareholders discussed and approved the 2005 Report on Exchange's Business
Activities and State of its Assets. At the same time, the shareholders acknowledged
the Report of the Supervisory Board and the auditor's report on the regular annual
and consolidated financial statements.

2) The 2005 Financial Statements and Decision on Profit Distribution and
Payment of Dividends

The Exchange's 2005 business activities generated profit before tax amounting

to CZK 141.688 million. As usual, the largest contribution to the Exchange's profit

has come from trading-related fees. Though reduced in the course of 2005, the fees

exceeded the budgeted amount 2.5 times. In view of these figures, the General

Meeting was able to approve the highest ever dividend of CZK 455 per share.
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Po odvedeni dané z pfijm0, dodatecném odvodu za rok 2004 a dopadu odloZené dané je vysledkem hospodareni Burzy
cennych papiri Praha, a.s., zisk ve vysi 110,102 mil. K¢ ktery bude rozdélen nasledovné:

— Vysledek hospodareni bézného roku 110,102 mil. K¢.

— Zakonny povinny pridél do rezervniho fondu 5,506 mil. K¢.
— Uhrada ztraty z minulych let 6,477 mil. K&,

— Nerozdéleny vysledek hospodareni 98,119 mil. K¢.

3) Konsolidovanou ucetni zavérku
Konsolidovany zisk spolecnosti Burza cennych papir(i Praha, a.s., UNIVYC, a.s., a Centralni depozitar, a.s., pred zdanénim cini
146,662 mil. K¢.

4) Zasady cinnosti a hospodareni Burzy na rok 2006

Valna hromada rovnéz schvalila zasady cinnosti burzy na rok 2006 a souhlasila s prioritami, kterymi jsou podpora IPO,
podpora retail trhu, s ¢imz bezprostfedné souvisi planované rozsiteni nabidky investicnich instrument( zejména o derivaty.
Rovnéz v roce 2006 je jednou z priorit burzy prace na projektu Centrélniho depozitére. Ten je po technické strance plné
pripraven a cekd se pouze na nové ocenéni evidence dat Strediska cennych papird, které umozni dokoncit obchodni plan
fungovani budouciho Centralniho depozitare. Burza bude, stejné jako v pfedeslych letech, i nadale harmonizovat burzovni
pravidla s legislativou, ktera je platna v EU. Neméné duleZitou prioritou je oblast propagace, kde se burza soustiedi zejména
na zvySeni informovanosti Siroké vefejnosti o kapitalovém trhu a burze samotné.

After tax, additional levies for 2004 and impact of the deferred tax, the business activities of the Prague Stock Exchange
generated profit amounting to CZK 110.102 million, which is to be distributed in the following manner:

— Current year profit CZK 110.102 million;

— Mandatory contribution to the reserve fund CZK 5.506 million;

— Coverage of the unsettled loss from previous years CZK 6.477 million;
— Retained profit CZK 98.119 million.

3) The Consolidated Financial Statement
The consolidated profit of the Prague Stock Exchange, UNIVYC, a.s. and the Central Depository before tax amounted
to CZK 146.662 million.

4) The Principles for the Exchange's 2006 Business and Other Activities

The General Meeting also approved the principles for the Exchange's 2006 business and other activities, accepting support
to IPO and to the retail market as its priorities, which closely relates to the envisaged extension of investment tools,
particularly with derivatives. Also in 2006, the Exchange will place the Central Depository project among its priorities.

The technical part is ready for run; the business plan for the future Central Depository functioning can be completed as soon
as the new evaluation of the Securities Centre data register is available. Like in previous years, the Exchange will continue
to harmonise the exchange rules with the applicable EU legislation. Another priority of similar importance will be publicity
aiming to raise awareness among the general public of the capital market and the Exchange alone.



5) Navrh na sniZeni zakladniho kapitalu

V souladu s platnou zakonnou upravou schvalila valna hromada snizeni zakladniho kapitalu burzy o 1,1 mil. K¢

na 265,216 mil. K¢. Velikost snizeni zékladniho kapitélu odpovida velikosti podilu vlastnich akcii ve vlastnictvi burzy.
Po provedeném zapisu sniZeni burza vlastni akcie znici.

6) Zmény stanov burzy
Zmény stanov se vztahuji k méné zavaznym administrativné-technickych bodiim, které priblizi fungovani burzy standardni
akciové spolecnosti. V nékterych pfipadech reaguji na zménu legislativy, a to i v terminologii.

7) Zmény ve sloZeni burzovni komory a dozor¢i rady
Burzovni komora je zcela naplnéna a ma 6 clen(i. Dne 29. 5. 2006 rezignoval na své clenstvi v dozorci radé Ing. Tomas Kvapil
a na uvolnéné misto valna hromada nikoho nejmenovala. Zlstava tedy jedno volné misto v dozorci radé.

5) Proposal to Reduce the Registered Capital

In compliance with the applicable legislation, the General Meeting approved the reduction of the Exchange's registered
capital by CZK 1.1 million down to CZK 265.216 million. The reduction rate of the registered capital corresponds

to proportion of own shares held by the Exchange. After the relevant registration of the reduction, the Exchange will destroy
the shares.

6) Amendments to the Exchange Statutes

Amendments to the Statutes relate to minor administrative and technical aspects which will provide for the Exchange's
functioning as a standard joint stock company. In certain cases, the amendments reflect changes, even terminological,
in legislation.

7) Changes in the Memberships of the Exchange Chamber and Supervisory Board

The membership of the Exchange Chamber is complete with six members. On 29 May, 2006 Tomas Kvapil resigned to his
position in the Supervisory Board, and no appointment to his position has been made. There is therefore one vacant position
in the Supervisory Board.
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BALANCE SHEET
full version as of 31 December 2005 (in CZK "000)

2005 2004

Gross Adjustment Net Net

TOTAL ASSETS 625,986 136,313 489,673 377,728

B. Fixed assets 238,132 130,818 107,314 110,364
B.I. Intangible fixed assets 72,198 69,482 2,716 2,931
B.I.3. Software 72,006 69,322 2,684 2,931
B.I.6. Other intangible fixed assets 160 160 — —
B.I.7. Intangible fixed assets under construction 32 - 32 -
B.II. Tangible fixed assets 72,834 60,836 11,998 14,333
B.II.3. Individual movable assets and sets of movable assets 72,834 60,836 11,998 14,333
B.1II. Non-current financial assets 93,100 500 92,600 93,100
B.II.1. Equity investments in subsidiaries 93,100 500 92,600 93,100
C. Current assets 380,827 5,495 375,332 260,111
C.Il. Long-term receivables 220 - 220 303
C.IL5. Long-term prepayments made 220 - 220 301
C.I1.8. Deferred tax asset - - - 2
C.l. Short-term receivables 62,019 5,495 56,524 27,389
C.IL1.  Trade receivables 29,438 5,495 23,943 18,278
C.Il.2.  Receivables — controlling entity 29,000 — 29,000 —
C.II.5.  Social security and health insurance contributions - - - 1
C.IIl.6.  State — tax receivables — — — 6,354
CIII7. Short-term prepayments made 3,291 - 3,291 2,719
C.11.8. Estimated receivables 261 - 261 19
C.I1.9.  Other receivables 29 - 29 18
C.IV. Current financial assets 318,588 - 318,588 232,419
C.IV.1.  Cash on hand 10 - 10 25
C.IV.2.  Cash at bank 1,620 — 1,620 3,362
C.IV.3. Short-term securities and investments 316,958 - 316,958 229,032
D. I Other assets 7,027 - 7,027 7,253
D.I.1. Deferred expenses 5,508 - 5,508 4,474
D.I.3. Accrued income 1,519 - 1,519 2,779
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2005 2004

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 489,673 377,728

A. Equity 444,831 337,431
A.l Share capital 270,178 292,268
AlT. Share capital 266,316 313,792
A.l2. Treasury shares and holdings (-) (43,614) (73,473)
A.l3. Changes in share capital 47,476 51,949
Al Capital funds 35,998 35,998
AlL1. Share premium 22,769 22,769
Alll.2. Other capital funds 13,229 13,229
ANl Statutory funds 10,947 9,423
A1, Statutory reserve fund / Indivisible fund 10,947 9,423
A.IV. Retained earnings 17,606 (30,727)
A.IV.1.  Accumulated profits brought forward 28,945 —
A.IV.2.  Accumulated losses brought forward (11,339) (30,727)
A.V. Profit or loss for the current period (+/-) 110,102 30,469
B. Liabilities 44,792 37,116
B.I. Reserves 981 981
B.l.4. Other reserves 981 981
B.II. Long-term liabilities 772 -
B.IL5. Long-term prepayments received 3 -
B.I.10.  Deferred tax liability 769 -
B.III. Short-term liabilities 43,039 36,135
B.IIl.1.  Trade payables 18,027 23,647
B.IIl.5.  Payables to employees — 3,982
B.IIl.6.  Social security and health insurance payables - 3,115
B.IIl.7.  State — tax payables and subsidies 20,582 1,855
B.IIl.8.  Short-term prepayments received 1,224 768
B.1I1.9. Bonds issued - —
B.IIl.10.  Estimated payables 3,206 2,607
B.IIl.11.  Other payables — 161
C.l Other liabilities 50 3,181
C.L1. Accrued expenses - 3,131
C.1.2. Deferred income 50 50
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
year ended 31 December 2005 (in CZK '000)

2005 2004

1. Production 277,650 163,190
I.1.  Sales of own products and services 277,650 163,190
B. Purchased consumables and services 92,043 65,804
B.1. Consumed material and energy 1,721 1,012
B.2. Services 90,322 64,792
+ Added value 185,607 97,386
C.  Staff costs 62,664 58,395
C.1. Payroll costs 41,233 39,508
C.2. Remuneration to members of statutory bodies 4,167 2,265
C.3. Social security and health insurance costs 14,208 13,665
C.4. Social costs 3,056 2,957
D. Taxes and charges 194 14,153
E. Depreciation of intangible and tangible fixed assets 8,320 9,979
Ill.  Sales of fixed assets and material 1,233 209
III.1. Sales of fixed assets 1,232 209
I.2. Sales of material 1 -
F. Net book value of fixed assets and material sold 2,965 -
F1. Net book value of sold fixed assets 2,965 —
G. Change in reserves and provisions relating to operating activities (872) (14,508)

and complex deferred expenses

IV.  Other operating income 61 4,626
H.  Other operating expenses 2,758 2,111
* Operating profit or loss 110,872 32,091
VI.  Proceeds from the sale of securities and investments 232,313 88,600
J. Cost of securities and investments sold 234,712 88,059
VII.  Income from non-current financial assets 29,000 -
VII.1. Income from subsidiaries and associates 29,000 -
VIIl.  Income from current financial assets 4,170 1,944
K.  Costs of financial assets 8,121 111
M. Change in reserves and provisions relating to financial activities 500 -
X.  Interest income 8,921 8,497
XI.  Other financial income 12 2
Other financial expenses 267 704

* Financial profit or loss 30,816 10,169
Q. Income tax on ordinary activities 31,586 11,791
Q.1. —due 30,815 8,053
Q.2. — deferred 77 3,738
**  Profit or loss from ordinary activities 110,102 30,469
***  Profit or loss for the current period (+/-) 110,102 30,469
**** Profit or loss before tax 141,688 42,260
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
year ended 31 December 2005 (in CZK '000)

2005 2004

P. Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 3,387 1,630
Cash flows from ordinary activities:
Z. Profit or loss from ordinary activities before tax 141,688 42,260
Al Adjustments for non-cash transactions (28,740) (13,244)
A1.1. Depreciation of fixed assets 8,320 9,979
A1.2. Change in provisions and reserves (872) (14,517)
A1.3. Profit/(loss) on the sale of fixed assets 1,733 (209)
A4 Revenues from dividends and profit shares (29,000) -
A.1.5. Interest expense and interest income (8,921) (8,497)
A* Net operating cash flow before changes in working capital 112,948 29,016
A.2. Change in working cupital (111,183) 105,357
A2.1. Change in operating receivables and other assets (6,570) 186,308
A2.2. Change in operating payables and other liabilities (16,687) 14,300
A.2.4. Change in current financial assets (87,926) (95,252)
Ax* Net cash flow from operations before tax and extraordinary items 1,765 134,373
A4, Interest received 10,181 5,718
A.5. Income tax paid from ordinary operations (3,998) (4,555)
A.***  Net operating cash flows 7,948 135,536
Cash flows from investing activities:

B.1. Fixed assets expenditure (8,235) (93,076)
B.2. Proceeds from fixed assets sold 1,232 209
B.*** Net investment cash flows (7,003) (92,867)
C.2. Impact of changes in equity (2,702) (40,912)
C.2.1. Cash increase in share capital (2,702) (40,912)
C.*** Net financial cash flows (2,702) (40,912)
F. Net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,757) 1,757
R. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 1,630 3,387
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
year ended 31 December 2005 (in CZK '000)

Share  Treasury  Changes Capita Statutory = Accumu-  Accumu- Profit Total
capital shares in share funds funds lated lated or loss equity
and capital profits losses for the
holdings brought brought current
() forward forward period
Balance at 365,741 (51,768) 19,207 35,998 7,512 56,544 (123,567) 38,207 347,874
31 December 2003
Distribution of - - - - 1,911 - - (1,911) -
profit or loss
Settlement of loss - - - - - (56,544) 92,840 (36,296) -
brought forward
Registered decrease - 19,207 (19,207) - - - - - -
in share capital
Proposed share (51,949) - 51,949 - - - - - -
capital decrease
Acquisition of - (40,912) - - - - - - (40,912)
treasury shares
Profit or loss for - - - - - - - 30,469 30,469
the current period
Balance at 313,792 (73,473) 51,949 35,998 9,423 - (30,727) 30,469 337,431
31 December 2004
Distribution of - - - - 1,524 28,945 - (30,469) -
profit or loss
Registered decrease - 32,561 (51,949) - - - 19,388 - -
in share capital
Proposed share (47,476) - 47,476 - - - - - -
capital decrease
Acquisition of - (2,702) - - - - - - (2,702)
treasury shares
Profit or loss for - - - - - - - 110,102 110,102
the current period
Balance at 266,316  (43,614) 47,476 35,998 10,947 28,945  (11,339) 110,102 444,831

31 December 2005
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31. 12. 2005

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Incorporation and Description of the Business

Burza cennych papirQ Praha, a.s. (hereinafter the “Company”) with its registered office at Rybna 14, Prague 1, was incorporated
through a Memorandum of Association dated 24 July 1992 by 12 Czechoslovak banks and five brokerage firms.

The Company was entered in the Register of Companies maintained by the Regional Court for Prague 1 on 24 November 1992.
The Finance Ministry of the Czech Republic granted a permit to incorporate the Company on 16 October 1992 (Ref.
No. 102/58/294/92). The corporate details of the Company are maintained in the Register of Companies held at the Municipal
Court in Prague, File B, Insert 1773.

The principal subjects of operation of the Company are as follows:

® To organise, in accordance with the generally applicable legal requlations, Stock Exchange Rules and Stock Exchange Regulations,

on pre-determined premises and at a set daily time through authorised persons, trading with registered securities, investment

instruments that are not securities, and other capital market instruments to the extent of the licence issued by the Securities

Commission which applies to the following capital market instruments:

a) Options in terms of Section 8a (1) (g) of the Securities Act, the values of which are derived from the value in the rate index
composed of shares listed on a public market in the Czech Republic, where none of the options has a weighting in excess of 35

percent in this index;

b) Futures in terms of Section 8a (1) (d) of the Securities Act, the values of which are derived from the value in the rate index
composed of shares listed on a public market in the Czech Republic, where none of the futures has a weighting in excess
of 35 percent in this index;

¢) Futures in terms of Section 8a (1) (d) of the Securities Act, the values of which are derived from an interest rate commonly used
on a financial market in the Czech Republic; and

d) Futures in terms of Section 8a (1) (d) of the Securities Act, the values of which are derived from the value of a basket of not less
than two government bonds pursuant to Section 18 (1) of the Bonds Act 530/1990 Coll., as amended, listed on a public market

in the Czech Republic;

e To ensure publication of the results of stock exchange transactions;

e To render services involving the provision of information, even information that relates to securities that have not been listed
on a public market under the conditions set out in the Stock Exchange Act 214/1992 Coll., as amended, to the extent of the licence
issued by the Securities Commission and provided that the provision of the information is set out in the Stock Exchange Rules;

o To undertake advisory, educational and other activities relating to the principal operations;

o To provide software;

o To purchase goods for sale and resale;

o To undertake training activities;

e To mediate educational activities;

e To perform technical activities related to information technologies; and

o To perform publishing activities.

The Company's share capital recorded in the Register of Companies as of 31 December 2005 of CZK 313,792 thousand is split
into 313,792 shares of registered stock with a nominal value of CZK 1,000. Only Patria Finance, a.s. has an equity interest greater
than 20 percent (21 percent).

1.2. Year-on-Year Changes and Amendments to the Register of Companies

At the General Meeting held on 9 June 2005, shareholders resolved to decrease the issued share capital by CZK 47,476 thousand
to CZK 266,316 thousand. On the basis of this resolution, the Company filed a “petition to initiate proceedings to record the
resolution of the General Meeting in the Register of Companies” on 20 July 2005. The share capital decrease was registered
by the Register of Companies of the Municipal Court in Prague on 2 March 2006.

On 17 February 2005, the decrease of the share capital of CZK 51,949 thousand was entered in the Register of Companies held
by the Municipal Court in Prague. This decrease was approved at the General Meeting held on 24 June 2004.
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1.3. Organisational Structure of the Company

The following units report directly to the CEO:

e Legal Services;

e Internal Audit and Security Department;

o External Communication Department;

o Secretariat of the CEO, Filing Room and Human Resources Management;
e Trading and Securities Department;

o Information Technology Department;

o Inspection Department; and

e Economic and Administration Department.

1.4. Group Identification
As of 31 December 2005, the Prague Stock Exchange had two subsidiary companies.

UNIVYC was incorporated by a Notarial Deed on 21 June 1996, as a joint stock company and was recorded in the Register
of Companies on 8 October 1996. The Company was incorporated by the transformation of the limited liability company Burzovni
registr cennych papird, s.r.o. UNIVYC became the legal successor of this company. UNIVYC is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Prague
Stock Exchange. As of 31 December 2005, UNIVYC's share capital of CZK 100,000 thousand consists of 100,000 registered shares
with a value of CZK 1,000.

In 2001, the Company and UNIVYC, a.s. entered into a controlling agreement which was revoked at the end of the 2004 reporting
period, that is, 31 December 2004, following agreement of both entities.

On 21 November 2003, the Company, as the sole founder, decided to form a joint stock company, CentraIni depozitaf, a.s., with
its registered office at Rybna 14, Prague 1. The share capital of CZK 3,000 thousand consists of 3,000 shares with a nominal value
of CZK 1,000. The sole shareholder is the Prague Stock Exchange. The company was recorded in the Register of Companies held
by the Municipal Commercial Court in Prague on 3 March 2004. The company's business includes “activities of business, financial,
organisational and economic advisors”.

1.5. Stock Exchange Chamber and Supervisory Board as of 31 December 2005

Stock Exchange Chamber

Position
Petr Koblic Chairman
Daniel Heler Vice-Chairman
Jan Klenor Vice-Chairman
Jan Sykora, MBA Member
Peter Palecka Member
Petr Milev Member
Supervisory Board

Position
Jaroslav Mil Member
Tomas Prouza Member
Zdenék Bakala Member
Jiti Michal Member
Tomés Kvapil Member

Martin Roman Member



68

In the year ended 31 December 2005, the following changes were made to the composition of the Company's Board of Directors and
Supervisory Board:

Stock Exchange Chamber

Vice-Chairman:
Date of change

Original member

Michael Jasansky 16 February 2005
New member

Daniel Heler 20 April 2005
Jan Klenor 9 June 2005

Supervisory Board

Member:
Date of change

Original member

Jan Struz 1 June 2005
Petra Wendelova 1 June 2005
Véslav Michalik 1 June 2005
Roman Klaban 1 June 2005
Martin Aschenbrenner 1 June 2005
New member

Jaroslav Mil 9 June 2005
Tomas Prouza 9 June 2005
Zdenék Bakala 9 June 2005
Jiti Michal 9 June 2005
Toméas Kvapil 9 June 2005

Martin Roman 9 June 2005
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2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND GENERAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The Company's accounting books and records are maintained and the financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Act 563/1991 Coll., as amended; the Regulation 500/2002 Coll. which provides implementation guidance on certain
provisions of the Accounting Act for reporting entities that are businesses maintaining double-entry accounting records; and Czech
Accounting Standards for Businesses.

The accounting records are maintained in compliance with general accounting principles, specifically the historical cost valuation
basis, the accruals principle, the prudence concept and the going concern assumption.

The transaction recognition date is the date when a delivery is performed, a payable settled, a receivable collected, an advance
payment made or received, a shortfall, deficit, surplus or damage determined, an asset transferred within the reporting entity or when
other events occur arising from the internal circumstances of the Company that are subject to accounting and that occurred in the
Company or can be supported by relevant documents.

The Company recognises expenses and income in the period to which they relate on an accruals basis.

Expenses and costs relating to future periods are recognised on an accruals basis as deferred or accrued expenses.

Income and revenues relating to future periods are recognised on an accruals basis as deferred or accrued income.

The Company records a reserve fund in accordance with the Commercial Code.

The financial statements were prepared as of the balance sheet date of 31 December 2005.

All figures are presented in Czech crowns (“CZK"). The standard unit of measurement used is thousands, unless indicated otherwise.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1. Tangible Fixed Assets

Tangible fixed assets include assets with an estimated useful life greater than one year and an acquisition cost greater than
CZK 40,000 on an individual basis.

The following tangible fixed assets are stated at replacement cost: tangible fixed assets acquired through donation, fixed assets
recently entered in the accounting records (accounted for by a corresponding entry in the relevant accumulated depreciation
account), and an investment of tangible fixed assets.

Purchased tangible fixed assets are valued at acquisition cost.

The cost of fixed asset improvements exceeding CZK 40,000 for the period increases the acquisition cost of the related tangible fixed
asset.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of tangible fixed assets, other than land and assets under construction, over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight line method, on the following basis:

Number of years

Computer systems 3-4
Vehicles 4
Furniture and fixtures 5-12
Other 4-10

Other tangible fixed assets composed of individual movable assets with an acquisition cost greater than CZK 10,000 and lower
than CZK 40,000 and an estimated useful life greater than one year which are recorded in a stand-alone subledger account of
tangible fixed assets are depreciated according to the estimated useful life as assessed by an expert.

Provisioning

Provisions were made against impaired or unused tangible fixed assets based on the results of the inventory taking, to the extent
that the carrying value temporarily does not match the actual balance.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised through the profit and loss account.

3.2. Intangible Fixed Assets

Intangible fixed assets include assets with an estimated useful life greater than one year and an acquisition cost greater than
CZK 60,000 on an individual basis.

Purchased intangible fixed assets are stated at cost.
The cost of fixed asset improvements exceeding CZK 40,000 for the period increases the acquisition cost of the related fixed asset.
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets is recorded on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Number of years
Software 3

Other intangible fixed assets composed of software with a cost greater than CZK 10,000 and lower than CZK 60,000 and an estimated
useful life greater than one year which are recorded in a stand-alone subledger account of intangible fixed assets are amortised
according to the estimated useful life as assessed by an expert.
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Provisioning

Provisions were made against impaired or unused intangible fixed assets based on the results of the inventory taking, to the extent
that the carrying value temporarily does not match the actual balance.

3.3. Non-Current Financial Assets

Securities and equity investments are carried at cost upon acquisition.

At the acquisition date, the Company categorises non-current financial assets based on their underlying characteristics as equity
investments or debt securities held to maturity or securities and equity investments available for sale.

Investments in enterprises in which the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits
from their operations are treated as “Equity investment in subsidiaries”.

Investments in enterprises in which the Company is in a position to exercise significant influence over their financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from their operations are treated as “Equity investments in associates.”

At the balance sheet date, equity investments are stated at acquisition cost.

Provisioning

The Company provides for equity investments in subsidiaries and equity investments in associates up to the amount of difference
between the carrying value and the value of the equity share of the Company.

3.4. Current Financial Assets

Petty cash and bank accounts are stated at nominal value.

Other current financial assets are carried at cost upon acquisition.

At the acquisition date, the Company categorises current financial assets based on their underlying characteristics as current financial
assets held for trading or available for sale. Current financial assets held for trading are defined as securities held by the Company
with the intention of reselling them on public markets, thereby generating profits on price fluctuations in the short term.

These financial assets are marked-to-market at the end of each month and at the balance sheet date.

3.5. Derivatives

The Company does not enter into any derivative contracts and does not account for any derivative transactions.

3.6. Inventory

The Company carries no inventory given the nature of its business.

3.7. Receivables

Upon origination, receivables are stated at their nominal value and subsequently reduced by appropriate provisions for doubtful
and bad amounts.

Provisioning
The Company records provisions against receivables based upon an assessment of the recoverability of individual debts.
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3.8. Trade Payables

The Company records provisions against receivables based upon an assessment of the recoverability of individual debts.
3.9. Loans

Loans are reported at nominal value.

The portion of long-term loans maturing within one year from the balance sheet date is included in short-term loans.
3.10. Reserves

Reserves are intended to cover future obligations or expenditure, the nature of which is clearly defined and which are either likely
to be incurred or certain to be incurred, but which are uncertain as to the amount or the date on which they will arise.

3.11. Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate of the Czech National Bank or the exchange rate used
by a bank prevailing on the transaction date.

At the balance sheet date, financial assets, current assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the
effective exchange rate promulgated by the Czech National Bank as of that date. Any resulting foreign exchange rate gains and losses
are recorded as the current year's financial expenses or revenues as appropriate.

3.12. Finance Leases

The Company held no assets under finance lease agreements during the year ended 31 December 2005.

3.13. Taxation

3.13.1. Current Tax Payable

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the reporting period. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates

that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.

3.13.2. Depreciation of Fixed Assets for Tax Purposes
Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated using the straight line method for tax purposes.

3.13.3. Deferred Taxation
Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.

Under the liability method, deferred tax is calculated at the income tax rate that is expected to apply in the period when the tax
liability is settled or the asset realised.

The balance sheet liability method focuses on temporary differences which are differences between the tax base of an asset or liability
and its carrying amount in the balance sheet. The tax base of an asset or liability is the amount that will be deductible for tax

purposes in the future.

Deferred tax is calculated at the income tax rate that is expected to apply in the period when the tax liability is settled or the asset
realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset and reported on an aggregate net basis in the balance sheet.
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3.14. Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

3.15. Treasury Shares

The transferability of the shares is restricted as they may be transferred to third parties only after the approval of the Stock Exchange
Chamber. The approval is subject to the consent of a two-thirds majority of the Stock Exchange Chamber members in attendance.

The Company is obliged to repurchase treasury shares if the Stock Exchange Chamber does not approve the transfer to another party.
The Company is required to sell the shares acquired by 30 November 2004 within a three-year period, if it fails to do so,
it is obliged to withdraw the treasury shares from circulation and reduce its share capital balance by their nominal value.
On 21 October 2004, the Extraordinary General Meeting approved a share acquisition resolution under which the period for the
mandatory sale of shares is set at 18 months.

Repurchased treasury shares are stated at cost as a deduction from share capital.

3.16. Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognised when services are rendered and are reported net of discounts and VAT.

3.17. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Management of the Company believes that the estimates and assumptions used will not significantly differ from the actual results
and outcomes in the following reporting periods.

3.18. Extraordinary Expenses and Income

Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary
activities of the Company as well as income or expenses from events or transactions that are not expected to recur frequently
or regularly.

3.19. Year-on-Year Changes in Accounting, Valuation and Depreciation Policies

In the year ended 31 December 2005, there were no significant year-on-year changes in accounting, valuation and depreciation
policies.
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3.20. Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method. Cash equivalents include current liquid assets easily convertible
into cash in an amount known in advance. Cash and cash equivalents can be analysed as follows:

CZK '000 31 Dec 2005 31 Dec 2004
Cash on hand and cash in transit 10 25
Cash at bank 1,620 3,362
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,630 3,387

Cash flows from operating, investment and financial activities presented in the cash flow statement are not offset.

4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS

ACCOUNT

4.1. Fixed Assets

4.1.1. Intangible Fixed Assets

Cost

CZK '000 Balance at  Additions Disposals Balance at  Additions Disposals  Balance at
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005

Software 80,829 1,350 0 82,179 1,201 11,374 72,006

— software costing more 76,986 1,334 0 78,320 1,201 11,223 68,298

than CZK 60 thousand

— software costing less 3,843 16 0 3,859 0 151 3,708

than CZK 60 thousand

Other intangible 160 0 0 160 0 0 160

fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets 0 0 0 0 32 0 32

under construction

Total 80,989 1,350 0 82,339 1,233 11,374 72,198

Accumulated Amortisation

CZK ‘000 Balance at  Additions Disposals Balance at  Additions Disposals  Balance at
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005

Software 76,999 2,249 0 79,248 1,448 11,374 69,322

— software costing more 73,382 2,182 0 75,564 1,375 11,223 65,716

than CZK 60 thousand

— software costing less 3,617 67 0 3,684 73 151 3,606

than CZK 60 thousand

Other intangible 160 0 0 160 0 0 130

fixed assets

Total 77,159 2,249 0 79,408 1,448 11,374 69,482

Net Book Value

CZK '000 Balance at Balance at Balance at

31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005

Software 3,830 2,931 2,684

— software costing more than CZK 60 thousand 3,604 2,756 2,582

— software costing less than CZK 60 thousand 226 175 102

Intangible fixed assets under construction 0 0 32

Total 3,830 2,931 2,716
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Additions to Intangible Fixed Assets
In 2005, additions to intangible fixed assets of CZK 1,233 thousand predominantly consisted of Spam Sentinel, Interscan Virus

Wall, upgrade of the Tango v. 4 AS/400, OS 400 iSeres, and an extended version of the Legato Network.

Intangible fixed assets under construction include costs related to the change of the logo of the Company incurred by the end
of the year. The process will be finalised, including other costs incurred in 2006, following the registration of the draft logo and the
licence in the List of Trademarks.

In 2004, additions to intangible assets of CZK 1,350 thousand predominantly included supplies of MS Office 2003 Standard

Win 32 software, MS Office 2003 Pro Win 32 software and the Legato Networker SQL module software.

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets charged to expenses was as follows:

CZK '000 Amortisation
2004 2,249
2005 1,448
In 2005, no provisions against intangible fixed assets were charged based on the stock count.
4.2. Tangible Fixed Assets
Cost
CZK ‘000 Balance at  Additions Disposals Balance at  Additions Disposals  Balance at
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005
Individual movable assets 93,907 1,725 15,561 80,071 7,503 14,740 72,834
Machinery and equipment 69,707 907 14,744 55,870 7,023 10,551 52,342
Vehicles 2,874 0 0 2,874 0 2,099 775
Furniture and fixtures 7,585 0 0 7,585 203 1,425 6,363
Low value tangible FA 13,741 818 817 13,742 277 665 13,354
Total 93,907 1,725 15,561 80,071 7,503 14,740 72,834
Accumulated Depreciation and Provisions
CZK '000 Balance at  Additions Disposals Balance at  Additions Disposals  Balance at
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005
Individual movable assets 73,569 7,730 15,561 65,738 9,837 14,739 60,836
Machinery and equipment 50,948 6,317 14,744 42,521 9,247 10,551 41,217
Vehicles 2,581 191 0 2,772 102 2,099 775
Furniture and fixtures 7,226 121 0 7,347 56 1,425 5,978
Low value tangible FA 12,814 1,101 817 13,098 432 664 12,866
Total 73,569 7,730 15,561 65,738 9,837 14,739 60,836
Net Book Value
CZK '000 Balance at Balance at Balance at
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2005
Individual movable assets 20,338 14,333 11,998
Machinery and equipment 18,759 13,349 11,125
Vehicles 293 102 0
Furniture and fixtures 359 238 385
Low value tangible FA 927 644 488
Total 20,338 14,333 11,998
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Additions to Tangible Fixed Assets
In 2005, additions to tangible fixed assets of CZK 7,503 thousand consisted of supplies of improvements to AS 400 computers
in the aggregate amount of CZK 5,715 thousand.

In 2004, additions to tangible fixed assets of CZK 1,725 thousand consisted of supplies of computers and copiers.
Disposals of Tangible Fixed Assets
In the year ended 31 December 2005, disposals of tangible fixed assets of CZK 14,740 thousand represented predominantly

an AS 400 computer and its accessories due to their sale and disposal of cars and furniture and fixtures.

In the year ended 31 December 2004, disposals of CZK 15,561 thousand predominantly consisted of obsolete computers for which
the Company had no use.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets charged to expenses including the carrying value of liquidated assets was as follows:

CZK '000 Depreciation
2004 7,730
2005 6,872

In 2005, no provisions against tangible fixed assets were charged based on the stock count.

The carrying value of tangible fixed assets disposed of by sale was as follows:

CZK '000 Carrying value
2004 0
2005 2,965

None of the assets is pledged as collateral.
4.3. Leased Assets

As of 31 December 2005, the Company has five cars under operating leases. The aggregate amount of payments made in 2005
was CZK 1,217 thousand.

4.4. Non-Current Financial Assets

The Company is the sole owner of UNIVYC, a.s. and Centralni depositéf, a.s. The share capital of UNIVYC, a.s. and Centrélni
depozitdr, a.s. amounts to CZK 100,000 thousand and CZK 3,000 thousand, respectively (refer to Note 1.4.).

Cost

CZK ‘000 Balance at  Additions Disposals Balance at  Additions Disposals Provision at Balance at
31 Dec 2003 2004 2004 31 Dec 2004 2005 2005 31 Dec 2005 31 Dec 2005

UNIVYC, a.s. 100 90,000 0 90,100 0 0 0 90,100

Centralni depozitar, a.s. 3 000 0 0 3 000 0 0 500 2,500

Total 3,100 90,000 0 93,100 0 0 500 92,600

As of 31 December 2005, UNIVYC, a.s. records equity of CZK 130,385 thousand. In the reporting period from 1 January 2005
to 31 December 2005, it generated a profit of CZK 27,807 thousand.

As of 31 December 2005, Centralni depozitar, a.s. records equity of CZK 2,502 thousand. For the reporting period from 1 January 2005
to 31 December 2005, it incurred a loss of CZK 234 thousand.

In 2005, based upon the count process, the Company recognised a provision against its equity investment in Centrdin{
depozitdf, a.s. on the basis set out in Note 3.3.
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4.4.1. Non-Current Financial Assets Pledged as Security
The Company pledged no non-current financial assets as security.

4.5. Current Financial Assets

CZK '000 31 Dec 2005 31 Dec 2005
Cash on hand 10 25
Current accounts 1,620 3,362
Short-term securities 316,958 229,032
Total current financial assets 318,588 232,419

In 2005, the amount of financial assets was impacted by the level of income generated from trading where payment discipline was
good.

In compliance with the Portfolio Management Contract, the Company holds bonds of local and foreign counterparties
as of 31 December 2005.

4.6. Dlouhodobé pohledavky

As of 31 December 2005, long-term receivables amount to CZK 220 thousand (2004: CZK 301 thousand) and they include
permanent prepayments according to contracts that will be accounted for at the expiration of the contractual arrangement.

4.7. Short-Term Receivables

Set out below is an analysis of short-term receivables (net balances):

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Trade receivables 23,943 18,278
— Customers 23,935 18,275
— Expenses to be distributed 8 3
Receivables from controlled entities (dividends) 29,000 0
Operating prepayments made 3,291 2,719
Tax receivables 0 6,354
Estimated receivables 261 19
Other receivables and social security 29 19
Total short-term receivables, net 56,524 27,389

The increase in short-term receivables in 2005 is predominantly attributable to the receivable from the subsidiary UNIVYC due to
the payment of dividends from the profit of 2004, payable on 30 April 2006. The increase in receivables from customers in comparison
with 2004 was impacted by a greater amount of trading fees in December.

As of 31 December 2004, tax receivable includes an excessive payment of the 2004 income tax prepayments and an additional tax
return related to 2003. None of the receivables have been pledged as collateral.

4.7.1. Aging of Trade Receivables

CZK '000 Before Past due date Total Total
due date 0-60 61-180 181-360 1-2 2and past due
days dni days years more years date
2005
Short-term 23,943 0 0 94 0 5,401 5,495 29,438
Provisions 0 0 0 94 0 5,401 5,495 5,495
Net 23,943 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,943
2004
Short-term 18,257 21 0 0 24 6,333 6,378 24,635
Provisions 0 0 0 0 24 6,333 6,357 6,357

Net 18,257 21 0 0 0 0 21 18,278
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4.7.2. Net Intercompany Receivables

Short-term receivables

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
UNIVYC 39,970 13,268
— Trade receivables 10,970 13,268
— Dividend payment 29,000 0
Centralni depozitaf 7 7
Total short-term receivables 39,977 13,275

Intercompany receivables are before their due dates.

4.7.3. Estimated Receivables

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Estimated receivables 261 19
— Unbilled rental services 261 19

The increase in unbilled rental services relates to the expansion of leased premises.

4.7.4. Deferred Expenses and Accrued Income

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Deferred expenses 5,508 4,474
— Rental of non-residential premises 2,464 2,538
— Insurance 334 662
— Fees — Federation of European Stock Exchanges 998 0
— Other 1,712 1,274
Accrued income 1,519 2,779
— Stock exchange information 1,390 1,270
— Interest 18 9
— Interest income on government bonds 1M 1,500
Total accruals and deferrals 7,027 7,253
4.8. Equity

4.8.1. Share Capital

Changes in Share Capital
Changes in the share capital reflect the petition to decrease the share capital balance pursuant to the resolution of the General
Meeting, refer to Note 1.2.

In 2005, the Company purchased treasury shares at an acquisition cost of CZK 2,702 thousand which have a nominal value
of CZK 3,270 thousand.
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Treasury Shares

Set out below is the development and structure of the Company’s shares as purchased and sold by the Company’s shareholders

during 2005:
CZK ‘000 Nominal value Purchase cost Shares purchased from Shares withdrawn
of shares of shares from circulation
by the Company
Balance at 31 December 2004 97,155 73,473
January 1,000 750 imAGe GROUP, a.s.
100 75 BBG Finance, a.s.
February 50 37 DPFR, a.s.
1,000 750 PROCON
INTERNATIONAL, s.r.0.
March (2,499) (2,499) Prvni legionarska s.r.o
(980) (980) Merx a.s.
(48,470) (29,082) HBS — poradenska, a.s.
120 90 C. S. Brokers burzovni, a.s.
June 1,000 1,000 INVESTKONZULT, a.s.
Balance at 31 December 2005 48,476 43,614

4.8.2. Profit for the Year Ended 31 December 2005
The Company generated a net profit of CZK 110,102 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Net Profit
CZK '000 2005
Profit before tax 141,688
Due tax (30,815)
of which: — current period (30,887)
— additional tax return 72
Deferred tax (771)
Net profit 110,102

At the balance sheet date, no decision has yet been made regarding the allocation of the profit generated in 2005.

4.8.3. Statutory Reserve Fund

CZK '000 Reserve fund
31 December 2003 7,512
Creation 1,911
Use 0
31 December 2004 9,423
Creation 1,524
Use 0
31 December 2005 10,947

In 2005, the statutory reserve fund was increased by an allocation from the profit for the year ended 31 December 2004.
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4.9. Reserves and Provisions

4.9.1. Reserves

CZK '000 Other reserves
Balance at 31 December 2003 14,423
Creation of reserves 981
Release of reserves 14,423
Balance at 31 December 2004 981
Creation of reserves 0
Release of reserves 0
Balance at 31 December 2005 981

As of 31 December 2005, other reserves were created for the costs arising from the verdict of the Municipal Court for Prague,
as the appeal court, of 28 January 2005. The Court decided that the termination of employment delivered to a former employee
on 26 July 2002 was invalid. The reserve was created in the amount of CZK 981 thousand that equals the lost earnings and
statutory insurance.

In 2005, the legal dispute referred to above was not finalised. No other events that would necessitate reserving have occurred.

4.9.2. Provisions

CZK '000 Provisions for Provisions for Total provisions

trade receivables other receivables for receivables
Balance at 31 December 2003 7,433 0 7,433
Creation 0 10 10
Release 1,076 0 1,076
Balance at 31 December 2004 6,357 10 6,367
Creation 94 0 94
Release 956 10 966
Balance at 31 December 2005 5,495 0 5,495

4.10. Payables

4.10.1. Long-Term Payables

As of 31 December 2005, long-term payables amount to CZK 772 thousand and include a deferred tax liability (refer to Note 4.12)
of CZK 769 thousand and a received prepayment (deposit) of CZK 3,000 according to the Office Rental Contract.

4.11. Short-Term Payables

Set out below is the structure of short-term payables:

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Trade payables 18,027 23,647
— Suppliers — Czech Republic 17,026 22,733
— Suppliers — cross-border 1,001 856
— Other payables 0 58
Prepayments received 1,224 768
Estimated payables 3,206 2,607
Tax liabilities 20,582 1,855
Payables to staff 0 3,982
Social security and health insurance payables 0 3,115
Other payables 0 161
Total short-term payables 43,039 36,135

The decrease in payables to staff and social security and health insurance payables as of 31 December 2005 is due to the payment
of salaries for December and related costs before this date.
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4.11.1. Aging of Short-Term Trade Payables

CZK '000 Before Past due date Total Total

due date 0-60 61-180 181-360 1-2 2and past due

days dni days years more years date

2005
Short-term 18,027 0 0 0 0 0 18,027
2004
Short-term 23,647 0 0 0 0 0 23,647
4.11.2. Intercompany Payables
CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
UNIVYC 10,913 18,188
— trade payables 10,584 18,188
— received unbilled prepayments 329 0
Centrélni depozitaf 23 19
— trade payables 0 0
— received unbilled prepayments 23 19
Total short-term intercompany payables 10,936 18,207

4.11.3. Collateralised Payables or Otherwise Secured
The Company maintains no collateralised payables or payables otherwise secured.

4.11.4. Long-Term Bank Loans

The Company maintained no long-term or short-term loans or borrowings in the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.

4.12. Deferred Tax and Current Tax Payable
The deferred tax asset/(liability) is analysed as follows:

Deferred Tax Arising from

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets (1,004) (462)
Reserves 235 255
Social security and health insurance 0 209
Deferred tax asset/liability (769) 2
Impact on the profit or loss M 3,738

4.13. Income Tax on Ordinary and Extraordinary Activities

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the profit and loss account as follows:

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Profit before tax 141,688 42,260
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 26 percent (28%) 36,839 11,833
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 2,438 2,426
Tax impact of income exempt from tax (7,540) 0
Tax impact of income that is not subject to taxation 0 (5,290)
Tax effect of deductible items (850) (9)
Recognition of deferred tax 771 3,738
Additional taxes of prior years (72) (906)
Total income tax on ordinary and extraordinary activities 31,586 11,791
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4.14. Details of Income by Principal Activity

CZK '000 2005 2004
In-country Cross-border Total  In-country Cross-border Total
Stock exchange fees 201,110 300 201,410 106,749 0 106,749
— Annual trading fees 16,170 0 16,170 17,560 0 17,560
— Listing fees 11,755 300 12,055 12,546 0 12,546
—Trading fees 173,185 0 173,185 76,643 0 76,643
Services relating to settlement 56,529 0 56,529 40,011 0 40,011
Other services 9,246 10,465 19,711 7,961 8,469 16,430
Total income from the sale of services 266,885 10,765 277,650 154,721 8,469 163,190
4.15. Related Party Transactions
4.15.1. Income Generated with Related Parties
2005
CZK '000 Relation to Services Other Financial Total
the Company income income
UNIVYC Subsidiary 57,133 1,504 34 58,671
Centralni depozitaf Subsidiary 0 107 0 107
Total 57,133 1,611 34 58,778
2004
CZK '000 Relation to Services Other Financial Total
the Company income income
UNIVYC Subsidiary 40,544 2,082 0 42,626
Centralni depozitaf Subsidiary 0 231 0 231
Total 40,544 2,313 0 42,857

The Company provides its subsidiary company, UNIVYC, a.s., with services relating to settlement of over-the-counter and stock
exchange security transactions. Other income includes the lease of non-residential premises including services related to the lease

and services related to communications.

4.15.2. Related Party Purchases

2005

CZK '000 Relation to the Company Services Total
UNIVYC Subsidiary 50,220 50,220
Centralni depozitaf Subsidiary 0 0
Total 50,220 50,220
2004

CZK '000 Relation to the Company Services Total
UNIVYC Subsidiary 31,072 31,072
Centralni depozitaf Subsidiary 0 0
Total 31,072 31,072

The Company purchases services relating to the settlement of stock exchange security transactions from its subsidiary UNIVYC, a.s.
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4.16. Services

CZK '000 2005 2004
Repairs and maintenance 7,585 6,352
Travel expenses 670 418
Representation costs 347 263
Telephone, fax 1,017 936
Low value intangible assets brought into use 83 27
Rental 13,471 13,632
Operating leases 1217 40
Costs relating to settlement 50,220 31,072
Advisory services, audit 2,882 2,676
Promotion 4,938 1,679
Other services 7,892 7,697
Total 90,322 64,792
4.17. Other Operating Income
CZK ‘000 2005 2004
Contractual penalties and default interest 16 2,058
Sundry operating income 45 2,568
Total other operating income 61 4,626
4.18. Other Operating Expenses
CZK '000 2005 2004
Gifts 56 2
Contractual penalties and default interest 0 4
Other penalties and fines 5 21
Write-off of receivables and transferred receivables 968 91
Insurance premiums 1,717 1,977
Sundry operating expenses 12 16
Total other operating expenses 2,758 2,111
4.19. Proceeds from the Sale of Securities and Investments
CZK ‘000 2005 2004
Selling price Selling price
Non-current financial assets
Czech bonds 138,405 88,600
Foreign bonds 93,908 0
Total proceeds from the sale of securities and investments 232,313 88,600
4.20. Income from Non-Current Financial Assets
CZK '000 2005 2004
Interest received from subsidiaries (dividends) 29,000 0
Total interest received 29,000 0
4.21. Income from Current Financial Assets
CZK '000 2005 2004
Received interest from depository bills of exchange 102 424
Income from financial assets (revaluation of portfolio) 4,068 1,520
Total income from current financial assets 4,170 1,944




84

4.22. Securities and Investments Sold (Expenses)

CZK '000 2005 2004
Selling Nominal Selling Nominal
price value price value
Current financial assets
Czech bonds 138,248 135,000 88,059 84,700
Foreign bonds 96,464 98,000 0 0
Total expenses from financial assets 234,712 233,000 88,059 84,700
4.23. Interest Income
CZK '000 2005 2004
Interest on current bank accounts 2 9
Interest on deposit bank accounts 1,086 2,930
Portfolio — interest, accrued interest income, coupon 7,833 2,277
Other interest received from other debtors (sale of the building) 0 3,281
Total interest income 8,921 8,497
4.24. Other Financial Income
CZK '000 2005 2004
Foreign exchange gains 6 2
Other 6 0
Total 12 2
4.25. Other Financial Expenses
CZK '000 2005 2004
Foreign exchange losses 139 88
Banking charges 97 128
Banking charges — bank guarantee 15 18
Banking charges — portfolio 16 470
Total 267 704

4.26. Extraordinary Expenses and Income

The Company recorded no extraordinary expenses or income for the year ended 31 December 2005.

5. EMPLOYEES, MANAGEMENT AND STATUTORY BODIES

5.1. Staff Costs and Number of Employees

The following tables summarise the average number of the Company's employees and management for the years ended 31 December

2005 and 2004:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Employees 42 44
Management 5 6
Total 47 50

The number of employees is based on the average recalculated headcount.
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CZK '000 Total staff costs Total staff costs

2005 2004
Staff costs of employees 58,497 56,130
Of which: management 16,462 15,307
Staff costs of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board 4,167 2,265
Total staff costs 62,664 58,395

The category of “management” includes the CEO and departmental directors.
5.2. Loans, Borrowings, and Other Benefits Provided

During the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004, the members of the Company’s Board of Directors, Supervisory Board and
management received the following loans and bonuses in addition to their basic salaries:

2005

CZK ‘000 Board of Supervisory Management
Directors Board

Life and pension insurance contributions — — 833

Bonuses 3,695 472 4,717

Cars/other movable and immovable assets 0 0 242

to be used for private purposes

(the figure increases the tax base of employees)

Other benefits 0 0 114

Total 3,695 472 5,906

2004

CZK ‘000 Board of Supervisory Management
Directors Board

Life and pension insurance contributions — — 836

Bonuses 1,547 718 5,501

Cars/other movable and immovable assets 0 0 192

to be used for private purposes

(the figure increases the tax base of employees)

Other benefits 0 0 133

Total 1,547 718 6,662

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS

Legal Disputes
As of 31 December 2005, the Company was involved in no legal dispute, the outcome of which would significantly impact

the Company'’s financial statements, except for the legal dispute with the former employee of the Company for which a reserve
was created (refer to Note 4.9.1.).

7. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

No significant events occurred after the balance sheet date which would have a financial impact on the Company.

On 2 March 2006, the Register of Companies of the Municipal Court in Prague recorded the reduction of the share capital (refer
to Note 1.2.).
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as of 31 December (in CZK "000)

CZK '000 Note 2005 2004
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 5 27,313 139,367
Trade receivables (net) 6 27,372 22,264
Securities at fair value through profit or loss 7 326,918 200,852
Securities held to maturity 8 364,152 128,025
Other current assets 9 10,360 10,526
Total current assets 756,115 501,034
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets (net) 10 24,323 14,768
Intangible fixed assets (net) 11 4,305 2,949
Long-term receivables 12 264 198
Total non-current assets 28,892 17,915
Total assets 785,007 518,949
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables 13 11,896 12,405
Payables to partners and associations 14 201,364 97,239
Taxes payable 23 27,461 8,442
Other payables 15 60,472 21,665
Total current liabilities 301,193 139,751
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other long-term payables 16 6,077 3,601
Total non-current liabilities 6,077 3,601
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital 17 313,792 365,741
Treasury shares 17 (43,614) (73,473)
Capital funds 17 58,270 59,856
Retained earnings/(accumulated losses) 149,289 23,473
Total shareholders' capital 471,737 375,597
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 785,007 518,949

The notes form an integral component of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December (in CZK '000)

CZK '000 Note 2005 2004
Revenues 18 304,816 183,282
Services 19 (59,971) (49,420)
Material 19 (3,456) (1,953)
Staff costs 20 (86,373) (76,737)
Depreciation and amortisation 21 (11,949) (10,490)
Operating income/(expenses) 22 (1,406) 4,927
Profit from operating activities 141,661 49,609
Financial income (net) 23 5,001 10,093
Profit before tax 146,662 59,702
Income tax 24 (41,820) (17,977)
Profit/(loss) after tax 104,842 41,725
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2005 (in CZK "000)

CZK ‘000 Share Treasury Capital Retained Total

capital shares funds earnings/

(accumulated

losses)
31 December 2003 384,948 (51,768) 57,902 (16,296) 374,786
Allocation of retained earnings - - 1,956 (1,956) -
Treasury shares (19,207) (21,707) - - (40,914)
Net profit - - - 41,725 41,725
Other - 2 (2) - -
31 December 2004 365,741 (73,473) 59,856 23,473 375,597
Allocation of retained earnings - - 2,252 (2,252) 0
Purchase of treasury shares - (2,702) - - (2,702)
Decrease of equity (51,949) 32,561 - 19,388 0
Net profit - - - 104,842 104,842
Other - - (3,838) 3,838 0
31 December 2005 313,792 (43,614) 58,270 149,289 477,737

No dividends were declared in the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004. The decrease in the share capital is due to the withdrawal
of treasury shares from circulation. Treasury shares were reduced by the withdrawn shares and increased by the purchases of treasury shares
during 2005.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 December (in CZK '000)

CZK '000 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit before taxes 146,662 59,702
Adjustment for non-cash transactions

Depreciation and amortisation, change in provisioning 11,949 10,490
Profit or loss on the sale of tangible and intangible fixed assets 2,532 (14,783)
Interest income (10,522) (9,152)
Operating profit before taxes and changes in working capital 150,621 46,257
Change in accounts receivable (6,807) 205,439
Change in securities held for trading and held to maturity (362,193) (200,852)
Change in accounts payable 130,592 (1,412)
Net cash flow from operating activities (87,787) 3,175
Interest received 11,711 6,374
Income taxes paid (13,411) (4,111)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of tangible and intangible fixed assets (22,126) (2,782)
Proceeds from the sale of tangible and intangible fixed assets 1,294 260
Net proceeds from investments held to maturity 0 99,985
Net cash flow from investing activities (20,832) 97,463
Cash flows from financial activities:

Change in long-term payables 967 594
Acquisition of treasury shares (2,702) (40,914)
Net cash flow from financial activities (1,735) (40,320)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (112,054) 108,838
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 139,367 30,529

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27,313 139,367
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DEFINITION OF THE GROUP

The principal subject of operations of Burza cennych papiri Praha, a.s. and its subsidiaries UNIVYC, a.s. and CentraIni depozita, a.s.
(henceforth the “Group”) is to organise securities trading; trading with the rights associated with securities and associated derivative
instruments in accordance with generally applicable legal regulations and stock exchange regulations on pre-determined premises
and at a set daily time through authorised persons; securities trading, settlement of stock exchange trades; settlement of securities
trades and maintenance of securities accounts performed on behalf of the members of UNIVYC, a.s.

Burza cennych papirti Praha, a.s. (the Prague Stock Exchange; henceforth the “Company”), having its registered office address
at Rybna 14, Prague 1, was incorporated through a Memorandum of Association dated 24 July 1992 by twelve Czechoslovak
banks and five brokerage firms.

The Company was entered in the Register of Companies maintained by the District Court for Prague 1 on 24 November 1992.
The Finance Ministry of the Czech Republic granted a permit to incorporate the Company on 16 October 1992 (Ref.
No. 102/58/294/92). The corporate details of the Company are maintained in the Register of Companies held at the Municipal
Court in Prague, File B, Insert 1773.

2. SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENTS IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS
DURING 2005

The General Meeting of Burza cennych papirli Praha, a.s., held on 9 June 2005, decided to decrease the share capital
by the amount of CZK 47,476,000 to a new level of CZK 266,316,000. Following this decision, “Application for a change
in the Company'’s details held by the Register of Companies” was filed on 20 July 2005. The decrease of the share capital was
registered by the Register of Companies held by the Municipal Court in Prague on 2 March 2006.

In view of the EU requirement for standardising the process of settlement of securities transactions and the system of securities
registration, work on establishing CentraIni depozitér, a.s. continued in 2005. Preparatory work was conducted pursuant to the
resolution of the Stock Exchange Chamber of 21 April 2004, whereby the Stock Exchange Chamber agreed that further preparation
would continue according to the scenario where UNIVYC will file an application for a licence to operate a central depositary.

UNIVYC filed an application for the central depositary licence on 31 January 2005.

During the year, the Securities Commission interrupted twice the administrative procedure and appealed to UNIVYC to provide
the missing information in the application, specifically to provide documentation related to security of systems, business continuity
and full-scope testing of the operation of the system of securities registration and settlement of securities transactions.

All requirements of the Securities Commission were fulfilled by UNIVYC by the end of 2005. The last appeal for the provision
of information was delivered to UNIVYC on 24 February 2006. In this case, the subject of the appeal — submission of a new
business plan of Centralni depozitaF — fully related to the preparation of a new valuation of the records of the Securities Centre which
falls within the remit of the Czech Finance Ministry.

According to UNIVYC, the activities of Centralni depozitar could start within 4 — 6 months after the licence is received. This period
will be spent by preparing the systems that will assume the activities of CentréaIni depozitaf.
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3. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These consolidated financial statements comprise the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) and have
been prepared in accordance with the standards and interpretations approved by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB), which are referred to as International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). These standards and interpretations were
previously called International Accounting Standards (IAS). All figures are in thousands of Czech crowns (CZK '000), unless stated
otherwise.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the remeasurement
of available-for-sale securities, financial assets and liabilities held for trading and all financial derivatives at fair value.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the entities in the Group.

The presentation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date
of the financial statements and their reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements present the accounts and results of the Company and, to the extent that they are material
to the Group as a whole, of its controlled companies.

Subsidiaries

An investment in a subsidiary is one in which the Company holds, directly or indirectly, more than 50 percent of its share capital
or in which the Company can exercise more than 50 percent of the voting rights or where the Bank can appoint or dismiss a majority
of the Board of Directors or Supervisory Board members. Where an entity either began or ceased to be controlled during the year,
the results are included only from the date control commenced or up to the date control ceased.

All intercompany balances and transactions, including intercompany profits are eliminated on consolidation. Where necessary,
accounting policies for subsidiaries have been changed to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

4.2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Group considers short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents which are
reflected at their fair value.

4.3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are shown net of provisions for doubtful accounts. The provisions are based on individual assessment
of recoverability of individual receivables.

4.4. Securities

Securities held by the Group are categorised into portfolios in accordance with the Group’s intent on the acquisition of the securities
and pursuant to the Group's security investment strategy. On the adoption of IAS 39, the Group developed a security investment
strategy and, reflecting the intent of the acquisition, allocated securities to “Securities at fair value through profit or loss” and
investment securities to the "Securities available for sale” and the "“Securities and other assets held to maturity”. The principal
difference among the portfolios relates to the approach to the measurement of securities and the recognition of their fair values
in the financial statements.

All securities held by the Group are recognised using trade date accounting and initially recorded at their cost including transaction
costs (acquisition cost), with the exception of securities at fair value through profit or loss that are recorded at their cost net
of transaction costs.
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Securities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

The portfolio includes debt and equity securities held for trading, that is, securities held by the Group with the intention of reselling
them, thereby generating profits on price fluctuations in the short-term, and debt and equity securities that were designated, upon
initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss. Securities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised at cost at the
acquisition date and subsequently remeasured at fair value. Changes in the fair values of assets held for trading are recognised in
the profit and loss account as “Net financial income”. For debt and equity securities traded on the Prague Stock Exchange ("PSE"),
fair values are derived from quoted prices.

For debt and equity securities traded on the Prague Stock Exchange (“PSE"), fair values are derived from quoted prices. The fair values
of those securities not traded on the PSE are estimated by the management of the Group as the best estimation of the cash flow
projection reflecting the set of economic conditions that will exist over the remaining maturity of the securities.

Securities Available for Sale
Securities available for sale are securities held by the Group for an indefinite period of time that are available for sale as liquidity
requirements arise or market conditions change.

Securities available for sale are carried at acquisition cost and subsequently remeasured at fair value. Changes in the fair values
of available-for-sale securities are recognised in equity as “Revaluation gains or losses”, with the exception of their impairment
and interest income and foreign exchange differences on debt securities. When realised, the relevant revaluation gains or losses
are taken to the profit and loss account as “Net financial income”. Interest income on coupons, amortisation of discounts or
premiums, and dividends are included in “Net financial income”. Foreign exchange differences from on debt securities are reported
within “Net financial income”.

Securities Held to Maturity
Securities held to maturity are financial assets with fixed maturity and determinable payments that the Group has the positive
intent and ability to hold to maturity.

Securities held to maturity are initially measured at acquisition cost. Securities held to maturity are subsequently reported
at acquisition cost, less any provision for impairment.

A financial asset is impaired if its carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of the impairment
loss for assets carried at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the expected future cash flows discounted at the financial instrument’s original effective interest rate. When an impairment
of assets is identified, the Group recognises provisions through the profit and loss account line “Operating income/(expenses)”.

Financial assets acquired with funds from the Stock Exchange Guarantee Fund (“SEGF") or from funds from lent securities
is stated at cost in the balance sheet and are not remeasured.

4.5. Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
Tangible and intangible fixed assets are recorded at historical cost less depreciation and amortisation. Depreciation is calculated
on a straight line basis to write off the cost of each asset to their residual values over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful

lives of significant classes of assets are set out below:

Depreciation period in years

Machinery and equipment 3-5
Vehicles 4
Furniture and fixtures 5-12
Software 3

Other intangible assets 4-10
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4.6. Impairment of Assets

Where the carrying amount of an asset stated at net book value or amortised cost is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,
it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the following amounts: the market
value which can be recovered from the sale of an asset under normal conditions, net of selling costs, or the estimated future economic
benefits arising from the use of the asset.

The largest components of the Group’s assets are periodically tested for impairment and temporary impairments are provisioned
through the profit and loss account line “Operating income/(expenses)”. An increased carrying amount arising from the reversal
of a temporary impairment must not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or accumulated amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Repairs are charged to the profit and loss account line “ General administrative expenses — other administrative expenses” in the year
in which the expenditure is incurred.

4.7. Revenue Recognition
Revenues are recognised in the period when the services connected with the Group’s activities are rendered.
4.8. Income Tax

Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises the current year tax charge, adjusted for deferred taxation. Current tax comprises
the tax payable calculated on the basis of the taxable income for the year, using the tax rates enacted by the balance sheet date,
and any adjustment of the tax payable for previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The principal temporary differences arise from tax and
accounting depreciation on tangible and intangible fixed assets.

The estimated value of tax losses expected to be available for utilisation against future taxable income and tax deductible temporary
differences are offset against the deferred tax liability within the same legal tax unit to the extent that the legal unit has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the asset to be recovered.

4.9. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

4.10. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” requires management to disclose the estimated fair value of certain
assets and liabilities in the financial statements. Financial instruments are generally defined as cash, an equity instrument
in another enterprise, a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another enterprise, a contractual right
to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under conditions that are potentially favourable, a financial liability
to deliver cash or another financial asset to another enterprise, or a financial liability to exchange financial instruments with
another enterprise under conditions that are potentially unfavourable.

As of 31 December 2005 and 2004, management of the Group believes that the carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents,
investments held to maturity, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and short-term payables approximates fair
value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments.
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4.11. Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are recognised in the profit and loss account.

4.12. Pension Insurance

The Government of the Czech Republic is responsible for providing basic pension insurance to corporate employees. The Group makes
periodic monthly payments of contributions to the Government. Such allowances are derived from the volume of paid wages and
salaries and serve as funding of the state pension insurance. Payables arising from the contributions are reported as other current
payables.

4.13. Changes in Accounting Policies arising from the Adoption of New IFRSs and Amendments to I1ASs effective
1 January 2006

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following standards were in issue but not yet effective:

o IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” (effective 1 January 2007);

o Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” (effective 1 January 2006);

o Amendments to IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” in respect of cash flow hedge accounting (effective
1 January 2006);

e Amendments to IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” and IFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” for financial
guarantee contracts (effective 1 January 2006); and

o Amendments to IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” on capital disclosures (effective 1 January 2007).

The adoption of these standards in the future periods is not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated profit
or equity.

5. CASH

Cash as of 31 December 2005 and 2004 consists of the following balances:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Cash on hand 357 201
Cash in bank 26,956 139,166
Total cash 27,313 139,367

The balance of cash as of 31 December 2004 was attributable to the collection of the receivable in respect of the sale of the Stock
Exchange Palace building (Burzovni paldc). These funds were invested in securities in 2005 (refer to Note 7).

6. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of 31 December 2005 and 2004 consist of the following balances:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Trade receivables 36,893 31,126
Other receivables 4,873 6,393
Total receivables (gross) 41,766 37,519
Provision (14,394) (15,255)
Total receivables (net) 27,372 22,264

The increase in receivables in 2005 is principally due to the increase in fees for trading in December (in December 2004, a discount
was provided in respect of the fees for trading).



95

7. SECURITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

CZK ‘000 2005 2004
Traded debt securities and other fixed income securities 143,576 99,055
Traded shares and other variable yield securities 183,342 101,797
Total securities held for trading 326,918 200,852

The receivable arising from the sale of the Stock Exchange Palace building was collected in 2004 which triggered the Group's decision

to invest in debt securities. These investments of available funds continued in 2005.

8. SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY

Securities held to maturity comprise:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Government T-bills acquired from the SEGF's funds 178,600 52,299
Depository bills of exchange acquired from the SEGF's funds 21,100 44,898
Government T-bills acquired from funds for lent securities 52,492 0
Depository bills of exchange from own funds 111,960 30,828
Total 364,152 128,025

The securities referred to above were issued by Czech entities and are readily tradable.

UNIVYC, a.s. administers the funds included in the Stock Exchange Guarantee Fund ("SEGF") which is an association with
non-legal entity status. UNIVYC is not a member of this fund. The funds of the association are deposited in standalone bank and asset
accounts maintained in the name of UNIVYC. Pursuant to the Agreement of the SEGF Association and instruction from the SEGF
Board, UNIVYC invests the associated funds in the monetary market in the form of term deposits or by purchasing Government

treasury bills, thereby generating interest income.

These assets are included in UNIVYC's records due to the administration of the funding in standalone bank account maintained
in the name of UNIVYC. All of the income generated from the debt securities referred to above are fully distributed among the

individual members of the SEGF and the balance of current assets is stated at cost.

Set out below is the balance sheet of the Stock Exchange Guarantee Fund as of 31 December 2005:

CZK '000 2005

Assets

Bank — current accounts 1,667

Debt securities: — Government treasury bills 178,600
— Depository bills of exchange 21,100

Total assets 201,367

Liabilities

Suppliers 3

Payables to members of the SEGF 201,364

Payables to UNIVYC 0

Total liabilities

201,367
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9. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

CZK ‘000 2005 2004
Deferred expenses 8,672 10,351
Accrued income 1,590 86
Other assets 98 89
Total 10,360 10,526
10. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Acquisition cost
CZK ‘000 Machinery Vehicles Fixtures Other Total
and and
equipment fittings
1 January 2005 59,853 3,974 10,943 13,742 88,512
Additions 19,473 0 203 277 19,953
Disposals (11,735) (2,629) (1,785) (665) (16,814)
31 December 2005 67,591 1,345 9,361 13,354 91,651
Accumulated depreciation
CZK '000 Machinery Vehicles Fixtures Other Total
and and
equipment fittings
1 January 2005 46,260 3,745 10,641 13,098 73,744
Additions 9,666 229 70 432 10,397
Disposals (11,735) (2,629) (1,785) (664) (16,813)
31 December 2005 44,191 1,345 8,926 12,866 67,328
Net book value
CZK ‘000 Machinery Vehicles Fixtures Other Total
and and
equipment fittings
1 January 2005 13,593 229 302 644 14,768
31 December 2005 23,400 0 435 488 24,323
Tangible fixed assets of the Group predominantly include computers necessary to secure trading and store data.
11. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Acquisition cost
CZK '000 Software Other Total
1 January 2005 82,512 209 82,721
Additions 2,874 41 2,915
Disposals (11,374) (7) (11,381)
31 December 2005 74,012 243 74,255
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Accumulated amortisation

CZK '000 Software Other Total
1 January 2005 79,563 209 79,772
Additions 1,552 0 1,552
Disposals (11,374) (0) (11,374)
31 December 2005 69,741 209 69,950

Net book value

CZK '000 Software Other Total
1 January 2005 2,949 0 2,949
31 December 2005 4,271 34 4,305

The Group's intangible fixed assets predominantly include the operating system, development applications and software applications
required to secure trading.

12. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

CZK '000 2005 2004
Long-term receivables 264 198
Total 264 198

As of 31 December 2005, long-term receivables included issued long-term advances according to contracts. They will be accounted
for after the contract expires. As of 31 December 2004, long-term receivables included, in addition to long-term advances, a deferred
tax asset of CZK 74,000.

13. TRADE PAYABLES

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Trade payables 11,896 12,405
Total 11,896 12,405

All trade payables are before maturity.

14. PAYABLES TO PARTNERS AND ASSOCIATIONS

CZK '000 Balance at 31 Dec 2005 Balance at 31 Dec 2004
Payables to partners and associations 201,364 97,239
Total 201,364 97,239

Payables to partners and associations totalling CZK 201,364 thousand consist of unallocated payables to the members of the
Stock Exchange Guarantee Fund. For details refer to Note 8.
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15. OTHER PAYABLES

CZK '000 2005 2004
Temporary liabilities 4,508 8,684
Payables to staff 1,878 5,189
Social security payables 1,439 4,045
Payables from received guarantees for lent securities 52,493 2,649
Other payables 154 1,098
Total 60,472 21,665

Temporary liabilities principally comprise unbilled services related to the lease of the Stock Exchange Palace building, in 2004 they
also comprised estimated payables in respect of bonuses.

The decrease in payables to staff and social security and health insurance payables as of 31 December 2005 is due to the payment
of the major part of salaries for December and related expenses before this date.

The increase in payables from received guarantees for lent securities was due to the higher demand for this service.

16. LONG-TERM PAYABLES

CZK '000 2005 2004
Other long-term payables 4,571 3,601
Deferred tax liability 1,506 -
Total 6,077 3,601

Long-term payables in 2005 largely consisted of long-term advance payments received and a deferred tax liability. In 2004, the Group
recorded a deferred tax asset (refer to Note 16.1.).

16.1. Deferred Tax
Deferred income taxes are calculated on all temporary differences arising from the recognition of transactions for financial reporting
and tax purposes using the tax rate determined by the Income Taxes Act for the period in which the deferred tax is likely to be

realised.

Deferred income tax assets/(liabilities) are attributable to the following items:

CZK '000 31 Dec 2005 31 Dec 2004
Fixed assets (1,741) (529)
Reserves 235 255
Other 0 348
Deferred tax asset/(liability) (1,506) 74
Adjustment to reflect the anticipated unrealisable part of the deferred tax asset - -
Impact on profit/(loss) (1,580) (3,649)

The net deferred tax asset/(liability) is composed of the following items:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Opening balance 74 3,723
Change during the period (1,580) (3,649)

Net closing balance 1,506 74
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17. SHARE CAPITAL, SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS AND UNDISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The balance of the Group’s share capital recorded in the Register of Companies comprises 313,792 registered shares with a nominal
value of CZK 1,000.

Shareholders’ funds represent amounts for the parent company and its subsidiary which cannot be distributed to its owners. These
amounts are determined based on legal requirements.

Under a special regulation, the Company is required to repurchase treasury shares at their nominal value at maximum unless
the Stock Exchange Chamber approves the transfer of shares to a third party.

Treasury Shares

The transferability of the Company's shares is restricted as they may be transferred to third parties solely subject to the prior approval
of the Stock Exchange Chamber. The approval is subject to the consent of a two-thirds majority of the Stock Exchange Chamber
members in attendance.

The Company is obligated to repurchase treasury shares if the Stock Exchange Chamber does not approve the transfer to another
party. The Company is required to dispose of the treasury shares repurchased by the 2005 year-end within a three-year period.
If the treasury shares are not resold within that time-limit, the Company is required to withdraw the shares from circulation and
reduce its share capital balance by their nominal value.

Repurchased treasury shares are stated at cost as a deduction from share capital.

Set out below is the development and structure of the Company’s treasury shares purchased from and sold to the shareholders during
2005:

CZK '000 Nominal value of shares Purchase cost of shares

Balance at 31 December 2004 97,155 73,473

Purchases 3,270 2,702

Withdrawals 51,949 32,569

Balance at 31 December 2005 43,614 48,476

18. REVENUES

The following table sets out the structure of revenues:

2005 2004

Volume Structure Volume Structure

CZK '000 % CZK '000 %

Exchange charges 201,410 66.1 106,749 58.2

of which: membership fees 16,170 53 17,560 9.6

listing charges 12,055 4.0 12,546 6.8

dealing charges 173,185 56.8 76,643 41.8

Sales from the settlement of trades 75,688 24.8 40,908 22.3

Charges for interrupted transactions 0 0.0 1,831 1.0

Income from primary issues 743 0.2 0 0.0

Sales from securities custody and administration 8,508 2.8 528 0.3

Sales from mediation of payments of revenues from securities 24 0.0 145 0.1

Sales from other services 18,443 6.1 33,121 18.1

Total revenues 304,816 100.0 183,282 100.0

Sales of other services principally comprise fees for the provision of information to non-stock exchange entities and other fees.



100

19. COSTS OF SERVICES AND MATERIAL

The following table sets out the structure of services:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Consumed material (3,456) (1,953)
Total material (3,456) (1,953)
Rent (20,882) (18,112)
Other services (16,034) (8,963)
Advisory services (7,614) (9,354)
Repair and maintenance (7,585) (6,414)
Services connected with the maintenance of a building (1,476) (3,189)
Training, seminars and workshops (1,389) (1,669)
Advertising and promotion (4,991) (1,719)
Total services (59,971) (49,420)
Total (63,427) (51,373)
20. STAFF COSTS

CZK '000 2005 2004
Wages and salaries (57,336) (51,998)
Social security costs (19,862) (18,050)
Social costs (4,440) (3,863)
Remuneration to the members of the bodies of the Company and the association (4,735) (2,826)
Total (86,373) (76,737)
Average headcount 70 69
21. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

CZK '000 2005 2004
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (7,432) (8,213)
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (1,552) (2,269)
Total (11,949) (10,490)
22. OPERATING INCOME/(EXPENSES)

Other operating income/expenses are as follows:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Other operating income 8,357 11,897
Change in reserves and provisions in the operating area 861 14,513
Gains of the sale of fixed assets and material 1,295 260
Other taxes and fees (204) (14,166)
Other operating expenses (11,715) (7,577)
Total (1,406) 4,927

Operating income/(expenses) in 2004 were impacted by the release of the reserve for the real estate transfer tax created
in connection with the sale of the Stock Exchange Palace building which was completed in 2003.
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23. NET FINANCIAL INCOME

Other financial income/(expenses) are as follows:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Foreign exchange gains 119 62
Net realised an unrealised profit or loss from securities held for trading (2,146) 540
Interest income 10,534 11,098
Foreign exchange losses (224) (137)
Other financial expenses (3,282) (1,470)
Total 5,001 10,093

The proceeds of the sale of securities and costs of sold securities relate to the securities held for trading which the Group maintains
within current investments with the intention of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in prices.

The year-on-year increase in other financial income in 2005 is due to the losses from the remeasurement of securities held for trading
at fair value which is always performed at the end of the month and at the balance sheet date.

24. INCOME TAX

The following table sets out income tax balances:

CZK '000 2005 2004
Income tax payable — current period 40,239 14,328
Deferred tax (refer to Note 16.1.) 1,581 3,649
Total 41,820 17,977

24. 1. Income Tax Calculation

CZK '000 2005 2004
Profit/(loss) before tax 146,662 59,702
Theoretical tax calculated at a tax rate of 26% (2004: 28%) 41,065 16,717
Income not taxable 0 (18,892)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 10,429 10,520
Other (2,049) 3,080
Adjusted tax base 155,042 54,410
Income tax expense 40,311 15,234
Additional income tax payments (72) (906)
Total income tax expense 40,239 14,328
Movements in deferred taxes (refer to Note 16.1.) 1,581 3,649

Total income taxation 41,820 17,977
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25. RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS UNDER CZECH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

25.1. Retained Earnings and Capital Funds

CZK '000 2005 2004
Retained losses and capital funds under Czech Accounting Standards 102,717 41,606
Other adjustments - (2)
Retained earnings and capital funds under IFRS 102,717 41,604
Profit for the period 104,842 41,725
Total 207,559 83,329

25.2. Development of Retained Earnings in 2005

CZK '000 2005
Retained earnings 23,473
Profit for the period 104,842
Decrease of the share capital 19,388
Allocations from the capital funds 1,586
Retained earnings as of 31 December 2005 149,289

26. ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Fair value of financial instruments is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Where available, fair value estimates are made based on quoted market
prices. However, no readily available market prices exist for a significant portion of the group’s financial instruments. In circumstances
where the quoted market prices are not readily available, the fair value is determined using estimates, discounted cash flow models
or other pricing models as appropriate. Changes in underlying assumptions, including discount rates and estimated future cash flows,
significantly affect the estimates. Therefore, the calculated fair market estimates cannot be realised in a current sale of the financial
instrument.

In estimating the fair value of the Group's financial instruments, the following methods and assumptions were used:

(a) Cash and short-term receivables from financial institutions

The carrying values of cash and short-term receivables are generally deemed to approximate their fair value.

(b) Securities held to maturity

The carrying values of short-term securities carried in the “Held to maturity” portfolio (depository bills and treasury bills) are generally
deemed to approximate their fair values.

(c) Securities held for trading

Securities held for trading are measured at fair value as of 31 December 2005.
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27. FOREIGN CURRENCY POSITION

The table below provides an analysis of the group’s main currency exposures:

CZK '000 Czech crowns EUR usD Total
Assets

Cash 25,968 1,329 17 27,313
Trade accounts receivable 26,021 1,351 - 27,372
Advances provided and other current assets 9,362 998 - 10,360
Securities held for trading 326,918 — — 326,918
Securities held to maturity 364,152 - - 364,152
Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets (net) 28,628 - - 28,628
Long-term receivables 264 - - 264
Total assets 781,313 3,677 17 785,007
Liabilities

Trade accounts payable 10,246 1,650 — 11,896
Payables to partners and associations 201,364 - — 201,364
Taxes payables and other liabilities 87,933 - - 87,933
Long-term payables 6,077 - - 6,077
Shareholders’ equity 477,737 - - 477,737
Total liabilities 783,357 1,650 0 785,007
Net foreign currency position as of 31 December 2005 (2,044) 2,027 17 0
Total assets as of 31 December 2004 518,440 494 15 518,949
Total liabilities as of 31 December 2004 517,835 1,114 0 518,949
Net foreign currency position as of 31 December 2004 605 (620) 15 0
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28. INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The length of time for which the rate of interest is fixed on a financial instrument, therefore, indicates to what extent it is exposed
to interest rate risk. The table below provides information on the extent of the group's interest rate exposure based either
on the contractual maturity date of its financial instruments or, in the case of instruments that reprice to a market rate of interest
before maturity, the next repricing date. Those assets and liabilities that do not have a contractual maturity date or are not
interest-bearing are grouped in the “maturity undefined” category.

CZK ‘000 Up to 3 months 1 year to Over Maturity Total
3 months to 1 year 5 years 5years undefined
Assets
Cash 1,582 - - - 25,731 27,313
Accounts receivable (net) - - - - 27,372 27,372
Advances provided and other current assets - - - - 10,360 10,360
Securities held for trading 326,918 — — — — 326,918
Securities held to maturity 185,552 178,600 - - - 364,152
Tangible fixed and intangible - - - - 28,628 28,628
fixed assets (net)
Long-term receivables - — — - 264 264
Total assets 514,052 178,600 0 0 92,355 785,007
Liabilities
Trade accounts payable — - - - 11,896 11,896
Payables to partners and associations 201,364 — - - - 201,364
Taxes payables and other liabilities 52,493 - - - 35,440 87,933
Long-term payables - — — — 6,077 6,077
Shareholder’s equity - - - - 477,737 477,737
Total liabilities 253,857 0 0 0 531,150 785,007
Net interest rate risk exposure as 260,195 178,600 0 0 (438,795) 0
of 31 December 2005
Total assets as of 31 December 2004 112,882 154,976 98,664 0 152,427 518,949
Total liabilities as of 31 December 2004 0 0 0 0 518,549 518,549
Net interest rate risk exposure as 112,882 154,976 98,664 0 (366,522) 0

of 31 December 2004
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29. LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is a measure of the extent to which the group may be required to raise funds to meet its commitments associated
with financial instruments. The table below provides an analysis of assets, liabilities and shareholders” equity into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. Those assets and liabilities
that do not have a contractual maturity date are grouped together in the “maturity undefined” category.

CZK ‘000 On demand Up to 3 months 1 year to Over Maturity Total
3 months to 1 year 5 years 5years undefined

Assets

Cash 25,593 1,582 - - - 138 27,313

Accounts receivable (net) - 27,372 — - - - 27,372

Advances provided and - 10,360 - - - - 10,360

other current assets

Securities held for trading - 7,356 32,449 287,112 - - 326,918

Securities held to maturity — 185,552 178,600 — — — 364,152

Tangible fixed assets and - - - - - 28,628 28,628

intangible fixed assets (net)

Long-term receivables - - — - - 264 264

Total assets 25,593 232,222 211,049 287,112 0 29,030 785,007

Liabilities

Trade accounts payable — 11,896 — — — — 11,896

Payables to partners - 201,364 - - - - 201,364

and associations

Taxes payables and other liabilities - 55,964 31,969 - - - 87,933

Long-term payables - - — 6,077 - - 6,077

Shareholders’ equity - - - - - 477,737 477,737

Total liabilities 0 269,224 31,969 6,077 0 477,737 785,007

Net on balance sheet liquidity 25,593 (37,002) 179,080 281,035 0 (448,707) 0

risk as of 31 December 2005

Total assets as 101,520 143,754 53,970 199,670 0 20,035 518,949

of 31 December 2004

Total liabilities as 0 139,934 3,418 0 0 375,597 518,949

of 31 December 2004

Net on balance sheet liquidity 101,520 3,820 50,552 199,670 0 (355,562) 0

risk as of 31 December 2004

30. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

No significant events occurred after the balance sheet date which would have a financial impact on the Group.
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